
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Mayor Frederick Becker III – 2017    Mayor Pro Tem Peggy Neill – 2019 
Town Council Members 

 

Valerie Coffey – 2019 ~ Jerry Countryman – 2019 ~ Lundeen Cureton – 2017  
 

Janet Critz – 2017 ~ Bettylyn Krafft – 2017  
 

 

 

Town of Mineral Springs   
Mineral Springs Town Hall   

3506 S Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
February 9, 2017 ~ 7:30 PM    

 

Agenda 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered and the Pledge of Allegiance will be 
recited. 
 

2. Public Comments 
 

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.  

 

3. Consent Agenda 
 

A. January 12, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. December 2016 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. Tax Release  
D. December 2016 Finance Report 

 

4. Consideration of Approving a Contract for the Construction of a Concrete 
Sidewalk to Replace the Granite Fines Walkway at the Downtown Park  

 

Mayor Becker will present the council with proposals for the accessible walkway repair and 
replacement.  
 

5. Review of a Policy to go with the Proposed Nuisance Ordinance, Consideration 
of Approving an Agreement with N•Focus and Consideration of Calling for a 
Public Hearing  

 

The council will review and possibly approve a policy of accepting complaints for the proposed nuisance 
ordinance, consider approving an agreement with N·Focus to have a representative at the public 
hearing and consider calling for a public hearing on March 9, 2017. 
 

6. Consideration of Re-Appointing Planning Board Members    
 

The council will consider re-appointing two members (Jeff Krafft and Gabriella Rink) of the planning 
board whose terms expired in January of 2017.  Council will be informed the resignation of a planning 
board member.  
 

7. Discussion of Planning Board Size – Councilwoman Krafft 
 

The council will discuss the possibility of increasing the size of the planning board. 
 

8. Staff Updates    

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.  
  
9. Other Business 

 

10. Adjournment 



 

Minutes Book 18 73 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
January 12, 2017 ~ 7:30 PM  

  
 

Minutes Draft  
 

 
 

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in Regular Session at 
the Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, 
January 12, 2017. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Peggy Neill , Councilwoman Valerie 

Coffey, Councilman Jerry Countryman, Councilwoman Janet Critz, 
Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton, Councilwoman Bettylyn Krafft, Town 
Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks and Deputy Town Clerk/Tax Collector 
Janet Ridings.  

 
Absent: Attorney Bobby Griffin. 
 
Visitors: Kendra Gangal. 
 
With a quorum present Mayor Frederick Becker called the Regular Town Council Meeting of 
January 12, 2017 to order at 7:33 p.m.   
 
1.  Opening 

 Councilwoman Critz delivered the invocation. 
 Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
2. Public Comments 

 There were no public comments. 
 
3. Consent Agenda 

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the 
corrections that have been presented. Mayor Becker noted those were the 
corrections of changing the page numbers for November and December as the 
clerk’s memo has indicated to bring everything back up-to-date.  The consent 
agenda contained the following: 
 
A. December 8, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. November 2016 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. November 2016  Finance Report  

 
Councilwoman Krafft seconded the motion made by Councilwoman Coffey to 
approve the consent agenda.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill  



 

Minutes Book 18 74 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

Nays:  None 
 

4. Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Audit Report – Kendra Gangal 
 Mayor Becker introduced our new municipal auditor, Kendra Gangal, as he 

explained Mike Burns had retired from the business of municipal audits.  Mayor 
Becker reminded the council that they had approved a contract with Ms. Gangal 
last year to tackle the audit process, so he thought being a new person they had 
never met, it would be good for her to come and visit at least this time around.  
Mayor Becker stated he knew the council hadn’t seen Mr. Burns for a few years.  
Mayor Becker directed Ms. Gangal to stand up and come to the lectern as he 
explained Ms. Gangal had the reports with her, which she could pass on down the 
table if she wanted and also give a brief overview of what she does just to refresh 
the council’s memory.  To Mayor Becker it’s old hat, but the council hasn’t talked 
about the nuts and bolts of what the purpose is for the municipal audit; in five or ten 
minutes Mayor Becker was sure Ms. Gangal (in layman’s terms) could explain what 
goes on. 

 Ms. Gangal commented she thought what she was going to do basically was go 
over what an audit really is.  Mayor Becker responded “sure”.  Ms. Gangal stated 
she had the reports, but until the council really had time to sit down and look at 
them she didn’t think – it might be better to just let them have them afterwards and 
if they have questions they could always call or email her.  Mayor Becker replied 
absolutely; however Ms. Gangal wanted to handle it.  Mayor Becker welcomed and 
thanked Ms. Gangal.  Ms. Gangal thanked the council and stated she appreciated 
them for giving her an opportunity to do the audit this year.  Ms. Gangal explained 
she had done some governmental auditing in the past for (she guessed) 10 to 15 
years and she had gone out and started her own practice about three or four years 
ago and is just trying to do smaller municipalities.  Ms. Gangal won’t attempt to do 
anything like the City of Charlotte or Mecklenburg County, but anyway, Mayor 
Becker had asked her basically if she would just come by and kind of talk briefly 
about what she does for an audit and she is just going to give the council a quick 
overview and like she had said if the council has questions once they look at the 
report they can always talk about it; they can call her, email her or whatever they 
would like to do.  

 Ms. Gangal explained these days they normally do an audit on what is called a 
“risk-based” approach, which means she has to come in and more or less – in this 
case sit down with Mayor Becker and go through everything.  Ms. Gangal asked 
Mayor Becker to tell her about all the controls, how things work on a daily basis, 
how you pay your bills, how do the bills come in, how you do deposits, who can 
sign checks, how do you do payroll – just the whole process.  In any given audit, 
Ms. Gangal is supposed to come in and sit down and learn how the company 
operates and then based on what she sees, she is supposed to sit there and look 
at it and think “well do I see areas of improvement or is there any area that might 
be a higher risk than another area” and pretty much based on what she sees in 
those areas tells her whether she has a higher risk in one particular area where 
she will spend a little more time looking at it versus maybe another one that she 
thought either is a really immaterial dollar amount or just something that is pretty 
much straight forward or that doesn’t change or something that she can look at.  If 
you’ve got 12 payments the same amount she is good to go (something like that).  
Once Ms. Gangal does that, usually her next step is to do what they call 



 

Minutes Book 18 75 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

“preliminary analytical”, she will normally compare the current year to the prior year 
and look for any numbers that might be very different from the prior year or 
anything that’s a lot larger or just an account with a large amount and then she is 
going to compare it to the budget.  Did you go over budget anywhere or get close 
to the budget or anything that’s an account that might have a high balance and at 
that point she is going to go look and see what is in that account and if she sees 
some higher dollar amount of checks then she is going to ask Mayor Becker to pull 
that invoice and she will want to look at that invoice to see was it written timely, 
was it written, was it written to who it was supposed to be written to, what was it for, 
does it look legitimate; that’s more or less kind of how the audit functions.  Ms. 
Gangal would say she usually spends most of her time on things like the 
expenditures, because that is the larger amount.  If there is any risk, it’s going to be 
for the most part (Ms. Gangal thought in a municipality) to be there.  You also have 
the budget that is kind of a mitigating control.  Property taxes – things like that, Ms. 
Gangal doesn’t see a whole lot of problem; they are pretty straight forward, 
somebody pays their property tax bill and it gets accidently posted to the wrong 
account or somebody tries to put it to somebody else’s account then the person 
who paid it, they are going to get a notice saying they hadn’t paid their bill and they 
are going to get upset and call.  So, for the most part, Ms. Gangal thought people 
aren’t going to let that slide if they know they paid their property tax bill.  So, they 
usually don’t have too much issue when it comes to that.  It’s usually the 
expenditures that Ms. Gangal likes to take a lot of time and look at and she will say 
for this year she really did not, being a first year audit, she wasn’t sure what to 
expect, but when she came in and Mayor Becker sort of had a book all laid out for 
her with everything in it and everything was kind of organized and he more or less 
gave her whatever, well he had it all laid out on the back table, so she didn’t have 
to ask for anything and could just go through and it was easy to find what she 
needed.  Anything Ms. Gangal choose to look at was pretty much right there before 
her, so she really didn’t have any issue with it.  Ms. Gangal thought things were 
fairly clean.  This is a smaller municipality, one of the issues – a lot of things people 
talk about is like the lack of segregation in the duties.  You can’t do much about 
that, because you can only do what you can do with the size you are, but she really 
felt like that wasn’t too big of an issue, because you have three individuals that are 
in the office and as long as you can kind of separate and have other people 
reviewing things or looking over things and council gets involved, then she felt like 
things are fairly transparent here.  Everything is put out on the web, you have some 
other controls in place that help mitigate this issue of a lack of duties, so Ms. 
Gangal really didn’t think there was too much trouble.  Ms. Gangal thought Mayor 
Becker and she talked about a couple of things, but just to make sure if he does 
one thing and he is going to sign a check, like Ms. Brooks is going to look at it or 
somebody is going to look at it and review it and make sure before it goes out the 
door; you just need somebody that doesn’t write the check to look at it.  Just certain 
things like that, but overall honestly, Ms. Gangal didn’t have any issues or anything 
major to report; that is basically what she does for an audit.  Ms. Gangal added 
they just go through that and she looks for anything that might be a material 
problem and then more or less everything gets put together, they go through the 
notes and Mayor Becker looked through the report and they sent it off to the Local 
Government Commission (LGC) who has to give their final approval before Ms. 
Gangal can finalize it.  Councilman Countryman asked if it was done now.  Ms. 



 

Minutes Book 18 76 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

Gangal responded “it’s done”.  Councilman Countryman asked if the town was 
“clean and green”.  Ms. Gangal responded yes, she guessed that would have been 
the quick answer.  Mayor Becker commented the LGC approved it and approved 
payment.  The town paid Ms. Gangal for the audit.  LGC has accepted it and the 
financial statements that go along with the audit.  We actually call those the audited 
financial statements.  Ms. Gangal commented she just calls it the audit, cause she 
thinks of it as an all one in the same thing.  The financials that are, she did hers 
front and back, she guessed it is 40/50 some pages, which to her is a lot of 
information and she would say if anybody has any questions we could sit down at 
some point and (like she said) call her or email her, she can talk about anything 
that they are not sure of, because there is a lot of stuff in there.  Ms. Gangal 
supposed it all has a reason for being in there, but it can get kind of cumbersome 
she thought.   

 Mayor Becker noted there was one report he thought (Ms. Gangal and he joked 
about) to this day he has been doing this for 18 years and the one report, the way 
things are accrued they are just different from anything else and he still doesn’t 
understand how it works, but it just has to do with the way things are accrued with 
certain GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting Principles) and GASB (Government 
Accounting Standard Board) accounting practices.  Ms. Gangal commented there 
are (in the report) a couple different sets of financials, one set is mostly per your 
budget, almost a cash basis and then they also went back and changed, this is 
what GASB 34, which is a long time ago, but they changed it so they also want 
governments to include in their financials a set of books like on an accrual basis 
like a normal for-profit company would have just so for comparison purposes you 
can kind of see.  You still need your budget-to-actual to operate off of, but the full 
set of accrual statements, like fixed assets and stuff like that, that you don’t 
normally see on the budget-to-actual and so that’s probably what Mayor Becker is 
talking about.  We have these two sets and then you have this where you reconcile 
between the two what makes up the differences; it’s usually some receivables and 
payables, if you had loan notes payable, those are on the full set of books that are 
not on the budget-to-actual.  Just things like that, but you always have to lay it out 
to show where the differences are and the fixed assets are usually the biggest one. 

 Mayor Becker asked if the council had any questions for Ms. Gangal.  Mayor 
Becker commented he means when they get through the report, he hasn’t seen a 
bound copy, but it’s a pretty standardized format, the statements and the exhibits 
and the supplemental information is pretty much etched in stone for the municipal 
audit.  Mayor Becker guessed, again it’s GASB-approved things and it looks a lot 
like what the council got from Mike Burns last year.  Ms. Gangal responded it’s 
going to be the same thing, the LGC puts out their sample of reports each year 
depending on whether it is a city or what it is and they want you to follow that same 
structure, so everything gives you all the financials first, then you have some 
separate fund financials, if you have different funds, which Mineral Springs has just 
the capital projects and the general fund, but some people will have four or five, 
six, eight, ten different, so you can see things separately.  The first financials are 
combined with everything and then you have separate ones, then you have all the 
notes to the financial statements, which describe and talk about all of this and then 
you’ve got some supplementary information in the back, which it kind of all 
supports.  You can almost start at the back for the detail and work your way 
forward for what the totals are in the front.  This is a standard format that they all 



 

Minutes Book 18 77 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

use.  Ms. Gangal has not done any governmental auditing in any other state, but 
she thought North Carolina is pretty tight on how they control things and what the 
LGC does is a really good job of trying to keep up with everyone; they want to 
make sure that no municipality falls into a problem of any sort (moneywise), but 
Ms. Gangal thought they are pretty strict about it, but they give you all the 
information you need to kind of do it and do the report the way they want it. 

 Mayor Becker thanked Ms. Gangal for coming and giving the explanation.  Mayor 
Becker thought it was time for a refresher for everybody on why we do this every 
year and what it entails.  Ms. Gangal responded she was going to say she was out 
today and really wasn’t sure exactly what all she needed to have prepared, so she 
kind of talked briefly about an audit and again if there is anything the council wants 
to talk about they can always sit down and go over it in detail; some of it they 
probably don’t really care and need to know, but she means if they want to they are 
welcome to, she will be glad to come by. 

 Mayor Becker noted Ms. Gangal had the audit reports and she could leave them 
with Ms. Ridings and people could pick them up; give them a chance to go over it.  
Mayor Becker stated he appreciated Ms. Gangal taking the time to come make the 
presentation; we may make her do it next year, but it doesn’t have to happen, it 
depends on what the board wants.  Ms. Gangal responded she was going to say if 
they wanted to get them ahead of time where council has a little bit of time to look 
at it, she didn’t really think about that and it wasn’t really talked about, but they 
could do that and then she could one evening if they’ve got specific questions or 
she could give a little bit of an idea of how to read it or what to look at, they could 
do that too.  Ms. Gangal stated she would leave business cards also.                  

 
5. Review and Discussion on the Changes to the Proposed Nuisance Ordinance 

and Consideration of Calling for a Public Hearing 
 Mayor Becker explained he thought the council was at maybe their longest 

discussion, which will be the latest updates and next steps on the nuisance 
ordinance.  Mayor Becker referred it to Ms. Brooks since she has sort of been the 
point person on it, so he would turn it over to her on just how she wanted to bring 
this forth.  Mayor Becker noted he thought the council would see that the changes 
they discussed last month are implemented in the language they were getting. 

 Ms. Brooks asked the council if they were satisfied with the changes they had 
requested and if they read over them.  Ms. Brooks referred to Councilwoman Krafft 
and asked since she wasn’t here last month if she had questions or comments 
about it.  Councilwoman Krafft responded no, she was good.  Ms. Brooks asked 
the council how they wanted to proceed.  Do they want to adopt a policy to go 
along with the ordinance that states how we will receive complaints?  Is everybody 
sure that they want the complaints in writing, in person, on the phone, email or by 
petition?  Would they not want to make it stricter and at least have everything in 
writing as opposed to random phone calls?  Mayor Becker commented he would 
stick his neck out only because Ms. Brooks (he said he doesn’t like to give too 
much opinion) and he discussed and she drafted a little one-page policy on how to 
initiate or how public should initiate a complaint and it got him thinking.  Mayor 
Becker and Ms. Brooks talked about how the person would communicate with the 
code enforcer officer, which would be (at this point) probably NFocus (they are not 
here).  Even if we had on the website and in the newsletter the fact that “if you 
have a complaint call this number in Kannapolis to file your complaint” people are 



 

Minutes Book 18 78 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

going to (if they drive by and see their neighbors junk pile) call the town hall, that’s 
just human nature and we began to say there is still a gap we are not filling.  The 
chain of reporting.  Ms. Brooks, as the town clerk, is fine to be the town clerk in 
terms of a paper trail of public documents, she doesn’t want to wear that hat of 
code enforcement, but if a phone call comes to her and she says you need to call 
John Ganus at NFocus and there is no paper trail she doesn’t have a record.  Is it 
really a valid complaint?  Ms. Brooks doesn’t want to be the filter.  The way the 
ordinance is generally written, every complaint would be investigated; it just seems 
that having one point of contact might be valid and if somebody calls “please send 
or drop off a written complaint at the town hall”.  That way there is a file that has 
been started.  Ms. Brooks can then scan and email that to Mr. Ganus.  Mayor 
Becker is really worried about just complaints getting lost if we don’t have a pretty 
specific procedure for getting them into the system.  Mayor Becker stated he didn’t 
know, he was just throwing that open to the council.  How do we not have so 
much… and again we were concerned about anonymous versus signing your 
name and there were concerns there and somebody could still send an anonymous 
written thing.  That’s always been an option that Ms. Brooks has used in zoning 
complaints, of course she does process those.  Councilwoman Critz explained she 
was confused by what Mayor Becker was saying.  Even if someone came here, 
called here, why couldn’t Ms. Brooks just give them the information to forward it 
onto NFocus?  Mayor Becker responded by asking where is the file in the town 
hall of what the list of pending nuisances is?  We don’t know, these are questions 
we need….  Ms. Brooks responded “good question”.  Mayor Becker asked how 
they are tracking.  Councilwoman Critz stated she sort of assumed that on some 
kind of schedule they would report to us and asked if that was what everyone else 
was thinking.  Councilwoman Neill responded she thought they should.  Mayor 
Becker replied they will certainly be billing us on a regular basis.  Councilwoman 
Krafft shared that she thought if they are billing us they would have some kind of 
documentation of a paper trail, but as far as somebody calling into the town hall to 
say “I have this issue with you know blah, blah, blah”, she could see it going two 
ways: playing the devil’s advocate here, she would think that it would be yes, you 
give them the phone number to call NFocus, but maybe you have a log where you 
therefore would be able to see if there is a pattern that, you know, Jane Doe down 
here has a trash dump and five people have complained about it.  Okay – 
Councilwoman Krafft didn’t think that the general public would write a letter to 
somebody to complain, she thought they were more apt to call then they would be 
to do anything else, although she didn’t think it should be Ms. Brooks’ responsibility 
to tell everybody on the telephone or talk to each person, but she thought they are 
going to reach her and Councilwoman Krafft thought she would just have a log – 
date, blah, blah, blah, this is the complaint; just write down a description of that and 
that’s it, then tell them you need to call blah, blah, blah and if they do and we see it 
on the radar that’s great, but if you see five or six of them and no one has actually 
gone to NFocus then it would send up a red flag to say we probably have an issue 
down at Jane Doe’s house and we need to do something and the town can call and 
say “hey, NFocus, please address this, we have had five complaints”.  
Councilwoman Krafft stated she didn’t know, like she said she was playing the 
devil’s advocate here, in a way, because you have got to look at it from different 
people’s perspective and educational level, communication level, not everybody’s 
savvy enough to sit down and write or has time.  Councilwoman Neill stated she 



 

Minutes Book 18 79 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

thought it should be in writing.  Councilwoman Critz asked if Attorney Griffin didn’t 
say something to the effect that if it was really important they needed to take that 
time and the town didn’t need to be in position of actually walking people through 
the process, but just giving them the knowledge and they need to do it.  It was 
something to that effect, Councilwoman Critz stated she was paraphrasing and 
asked if that was what the council remembered him saying in a nutshell.  Mayor 
Becker responded there was something like that.  Part of it was the concern about 
if somebody emails; they are not anonymous and they may not know that.  Ms. 
Brooks replied “yes, we keep getting hung up on that”.  Mayor Becker continued 
that Attorney Griffin said “well, but that’s just the way government is, we could tell 
them 100 times, but…”.  Councilwoman Critz asked if we didn’t say we could let 
them know that in the newsletter when we send general information.  Mayor Becker 
responded we could but not everybody is going to read that and they are not going 
to remember.  Councilwoman Critz replied “but at some point we are going to have 
to let go of that, at some point we are going to have to say we have done our due 
diligence, we have served the community”.  Councilwoman Neill stated “with the 
ordinance”.  Councilwoman Critz continued we served the community, we have 
provided the information, we’ve provided the format and at some point we have to 
take our hands off; we can’t babysit the community.  Councilwoman Krafft replied 
“no, but have you provided the service if you, I mean, you’ve provided the 
opportunity for the service, but have you provided the service if you don’t address it 
when they call”.  Councilwoman Critz replied “she would be addressing it; she 
would be forwarding them to the appropriate spot”.  Mayor Becker asked if 
Councilwoman Critz was saying it’s okay if they call Ms. Brooks.  Councilwoman 
Neill responded she’s handling it, she’s just delegating it.  Councilwoman Coffey 
stated “give them the information to call”.  Mayor Becker added “tell them to call Mr. 
Ganus, here’s the number”.  Councilwoman Critz responded she needs to be able 
to say…  Mayor Becker continued or Ms. Ridings would be, we would have to 
establish though somebody responsible in the town hall he thought.  
Councilwoman Critz responded Ms. Ridings or Ms. Brooks, either one, whoever the 
person got, even Mayor Becker.  There needs to be a standard comment and just 
say “we are not equipped, responsible”; however they want to put it.  
Councilwoman Coffey suggested or just say NFocus is.  Councilwoman Critz 
responded this is where you need to call, because they are the ones that are 
responsible to follow through.  Councilwoman Neill added we have contracted with 
this company to handle this complaint.  Councilwoman Critz stated there needs to 
be something you all say that’s the same thing that forwards them there to let them 
know you are not the appropriate person and therefore you don’t get dumped on.  
Mayor Becker explained that he agreed with Councilwoman Krafft, it would be nice 
if you didn’t force everybody to write a college level essay (that may be asking…), 
but on the other hand you lose your standardization a little bit as people are just 
talking.  Councilwoman Critz responded if they call NFocus, NFocus is prepared 
to tell them what they need.  Mayor Becker noted that’s what they do if it’s a 
nuisance.  Councilwoman Krafft thought that if you presented it more as a different 
department, they are part of you, because the way she has heard it is that we have 
contracted, we’ve done our due diligence, we are putting you off on this place.  
Mayor Becker asked “so, call our code enforcement department”.  Councilwoman 
Krafft responded that doesn’t make her feel as an individual that “you’ve taken care 
of me in the town”, it makes her feel like you’ve pushed me off to somebody else, 



 

Minutes Book 18 80 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

but if you said “this is who takes care of our complaints, Jane whoever at 
NFocus”, because otherwise she felt like you’ve just pushed her away, you didn’t 
handle her issue at all.  Councilwoman Critz suggested if you said something to the 
effect that “in order to fully address these issues we have contracted with NFocus, 
their number is blah, blah, blah, please feel free to call them, they work for the town 
and are prepared to handle these issues for our community”.  Therefore you have 
not been brushed off, but you’ve told them you have contracted someone that 
could do the job, which is what we have done and the reason we have steered 
away from this all the time is not because we didn’t have issues, but because we 
didn’t have someone to actually enforce it.  Mayor Becker commented we didn’t 
have anything to enforce.  Councilwoman Critz explained that she didn’t want Ms. 
Brooks, Ms. Ridings or anyone else (Mayor Becker) to feel like they have a level of 
responsibility here, but she agreed with Councilwoman Krafft, she wants the 
person to feel like they are being forwarded not being brushed off; they are being 
forwarded to a legitimate problem-solver.  Councilwoman Coffey stated that was 
what NFocus is.  Councilwoman Krafft responded they are a department.  Mayor 
Becker commented if it comes in in writing it could just be scanned, it will be 
opened here and scanned and emailed to them.  That’s the best way, that makes 
Mayor Becker happy because you’ve got a folder, but it won’t all come in that way.  
Councilwoman Krafft thought a phone log of some sort was needed; it just has a 
date and what the complaint was and that’s it, it doesn’t have to be…..  Ms. Brooks 
asked if what they were supposed to be doing is saying “okay, this is who you need 
to call”, that’s not us getting into a conversation with them about what their 
complaint is, because you are taking up…..  Councilwoman Krafft responded they 
have already told you…  Ms. Brooks continued staff time, not necessarily, they 
could say they have a complaint.  Councilwoman Neill commented she thought 
that’s part of the service that NFocus is providing that we should expect, they 
have the means to take it from there; she didn’t think Ms. Brooks needs to get any 
other information.  Councilwoman Coffey thought if we put it in the 
newsletter/online that NFocus is the place for all complaints to go to then if a call 
comes in here then you simply forward them to NFocus; that’s what we need to 
do, it needs to be hands off otherwise and the reason is we don’t want to get in the 
mix, they [staff] don’t need to be in the mix, NFocus needs to, they are going to be 
paid to handle and that’s what we need to do.  Councilwoman Neill added their 
information will be in the newsletter; call them directly.   

 Councilwoman Critz thought we should establish quarterly, bi-yearly or something, 
a report, probably quarterly report from them to us.  Councilwoman Coffey 
commented you could probably get a monthly report from them without a problem.  
Ms. Brooks commented however the bill comes in she would think.  Councilwoman 
Coffey thought you wouldn’t want anything to sit out there quarterly.  
Councilwoman Critz thought in the newsletter people of the community…  
Councilwoman Neill thought it would be a monthly report.  Mayor Becker stated 
that it occurred to him that the public records aspect isn’t a problem being offsite, 
because when Centralina did our zoning we didn’t have zoning records here; they 
were at Ms. Bennett’s.  Ms. Brooks and he (Ms. Brooks was becoming the Zoning 
Administrator – sort of easing into it) remember it being a little annoying 
sometimes, we wished we had that file here and we didn’t, but it didn’t matter; the 
public records were being kept and Ms. Bennett was fully aware that if somebody 
requested a copy of a zoning permit that she would furnish it.  Councilwoman Critz 



 

Minutes Book 18 81 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

stated that she agreed with Councilwoman Krafft, she thought in the newsletter 
when the write-up about NFocus is done, the community needs to understand 
they are contracted directly with the town in order to provide a service that we 
could not provide in the past and to do a quality job and that this is being done (we 
researched it) to provide the community with the best possible solutions.  
Therefore, they do feel like that are not being passed off, but this is someone who 
is working in conjunction with the town to help us do something we can’t do 
ourselves.  Ms. Brooks responded okay.  Councilwoman Critz explained that she 
thought that could be said where the community feels like they are not just being 
blown off.  Ms. Brooks commented that she did see a problem, because we have 
the nuisance ordinance and we have the zoning ordinance, so there are complaints 
that come in that are zoning based, which we can’t push off to NFocus.  
Councilwoman Critz asked if they would understand how if they got one of these 
that it needs to get back to you.  Ms. Brooks responded she was sure we could 
make them understand that.  Councilwoman Krafft responded that was another 
reason why she says when John Smith calls you and says “I have a complaint”.  
Ms. Brooks replied “then you ask simply”.  Councilwoman Krafft continued simply 
what is the complaint.  Ms. Brooks responded simply, that would be simple; 
sometimes you are on the phone for 30 to 45 minutes, because of a simple 
problem.  Councilwoman Krafft responded which is unfortunately or fortunately 
(however you want to look at it) part of the customer service part of being a town.  
Ms. Brooks responded everyone should be able to get that service, but if there’s so 
many people tied up…  Councilwoman Krafft stated that’s what you do, that’s what 
we are here for it to…  Councilwoman Krafft explained that since she has taken this 
position she spent a lot of time listening to people and their opinions and their 
issues, that’s what you do, that’s why we’re here.  Ms. Brooks responded that she 
understood what Councilwoman Krafft was saying, but asked that she please 
understand that we have people who come in this office who should be serviced 
when they walk in this door, but if she is on the phone with somebody for 30 to 45 
minutes over a simple complaint that’s where she has a problem.  Councilwoman 
Coffey offered that Ms. Brooks shouldn’t even be handling… We are going to have 
to find a way to cut it down, it has to be if it’s a zoning issue and they relay that 
then Ms. Brooks can take that call, that’s her area, but if it’s truly the ordinance and 
NFocus then Ms. Brooks needs to pass – just give them the information and not 
engage them.  Councilwoman Krafft responded she should be able to ask them.  
Mayor Becker commented hopefully Ms. Brooks can gracefully get them off the 
phone in less than 30 minutes if it is clearly a nuisance ordinance complaint.  Ms. 
Brooks is laughing cause it is sometimes hard to do that.  Councilwoman Krafft 
replied “oh, you don’t have to tell me, I spent 45 minutes today listening to 
somebody today about run off from a subdivision”.  Mayor Becker responded there 
you go.  Councilwoman Krafft commented she didn’t have 45 minutes to give.   

 Ms. Brooks asked if the council had an issue with zoning remaining the same, they 
have to present a written complaint; that is the way it always has been.  All of the 
council responded no.  Councilwoman Critz noted there has to be a polite efficient 
way to do this.  Councilwoman Coffey added and just simply put, we don’t need to 
have a long explanation, we just need to say “NFocus and the number is”.  Ms. 
Brooks responded yes, but we also don’t want to be rude, so we…  Councilwoman 
Coffey agreed not being rude, it’s the tone and all of that, you just lay it out there.  
You’ve got 2,700 households here, is that correct.   Mayor Becker clarified it was 



 

Minutes Book 18 82 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

2,700 people, 1,100 households.  Councilwoman Coffey asked if they could 
imagine having 2,700 calls come in in a month’s time.  You have to get out of the 
business of being a phone manager; it’s not what you want to be (neither Ms. 
Brooks nor Ms. Ridings), so if it’s something that pertains to the duties that you 
have here they need to handle it and if it really needs to go to another area they 
need to send it there.  Councilwoman Critz shared that she served on the North 
Carolina Board of Home Schooling for three years from 1992 to 1995 and had 
several issues that she found herself totally absorbed.  There was one day she 
took 121 phone calls in a 24 hour period thanks to call waiting in her personal 
home.  That is just one example of many that Councilwoman Critz wouldn’t bother 
and bore the council with, but the point being is that she was incapable of doing her 
job, because she was inundated with phone calls, so there has got to be a way that 
you can do this politely and efficiently, because you can’t afford to be hindered 
from doing your appropriate job.   There has got to be a way; it may be trial and 
error, but Councilwoman Critz thought we should certainly strive for it.  Mayor 
Becker referred to Councilman Countryman and commented that he had almost 
like a  “Eureka” moment.  Councilman Countryman responded he wouldn’t say it is 
a simple solution, but he didn’t think it was nearly as complex as they were trying to 
make it.  Ms. Brooks commented probably not.  Councilman Countryman 
suggested when they get ready to bring this to the public; he thought they need to 
have a written policy at the procedure.  Policies and procedures and communicate 
those to the public at the time we present the Nuisance Ordinance program.  This 
is how we actuate the process and tell them that up front.  Convey to them that we 
are here to support their efforts and so is this organization; it’s a team concept that 
we are working together, but in order to facilitate a complaint this is what you have 
to do.  Those are the policies and procedures, those need to be in place prior to 
presenting the actual ordinance itself and it should be presented together and then 
we will be done with it.  Ms. Brooks responded okay and asked when the council 
wanted to present this to the public/when they wanted to adopt this.  Mayor Becker 
added “or at least have the public hearing”.  Councilwoman Critz responded she 
thought they should have it next month, she didn’t see any reason to keep 
deliberating.  Ms. Brooks responded if we have the public hearing next month we 
could do a newsletter and it would have to go out next week or so.  Councilwoman 
Critz asked if Ms. Brooks wanted to do it in March to give her more time for the 
newsletter.  Ms. Brooks responded okay, so it would go out next week… it would 
describe that we were having the public hearing and what we were having it on.  
Ms. Brooks guessed after that public hearing they would have to follow up with 
another newsletter that would explain the procedure and the policy, etc. to them, 
because beforehand we won’t have a policy that has been adopted, so we can’t tell 
them in the newsletter that goes out next week what the policy is.  Councilwoman 
Critz asked if it had to be a newsletter next week or could it just be a notification of 
a public hearing and what it’s for.  Mayor Becker responded that their original goal 
was to try and really communicate what we were doing, but way above and beyond 
what a normal public hearing…  Councilman Countryman commented he didn’t 
think they should take it to the public until they’ve got their ducks in a row.  
Councilwoman Neill agreed and stated she didn’t think they were ready.  
Councilwoman Critz responded she wanted to.  Councilman Countryman 
responded until they have the policy; somebody needs to write the policy and the 
council needs to review it.  Councilwoman Critz responded they just did that, all the 



 

Minutes Book 18 83 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

things they approved and all the changes they have approved, so they should be 
all content with the policy.  Mayor Becker explained that was the ordinance, but 
there is no policy yet.  Councilwoman Coffey stated no policy.  Councilwoman 
Krafft commented this is the ordinance, not the policy.  Councilwoman Critz 
explained she was saying that they “said” a policy.  Ms. Brooks commented they 
just discussed the policy of how they want it to be; the policy can be a one page…  
Councilwoman Coffey offered what Ms. Brooks is really saying is she has to 
formulate this policy, put it in writing and bring it back to the council.  Councilman 
Countryman replied “exactly”.  Councilwoman Coffey continued that it had to come 
back before the council.  Ms. Brooks commented the council had to approve the 
policy, but she was just saying it is probably a one page document, because there 
is not a lot that will go into the policy, because there is so much in the ordinance 
and we are just basically (in the policy) saying “okay, this is how you can do it, in 
person, by email, petition and how, you could call the town hall, you could call the 
town hall or you can call NFocus”.  Councilman Countryman commented he sees 
it happening no sooner than March.  Mayor Becker offered that Ms. Brooks could 
begin work on the newsletter.  Councilwoman Critz asked why the council can’t 
approve the policy tonight.  Councilwoman Coffey responded that they didn’t have 
one; Ms. Brooks has to write it.  Councilwoman Critz stated that she realized that, 
but why can’t they approve what they just orally agreed on – does it have to be in 
writing to; we can’t approve it oral?  Ms. Brooks responded Councilwoman Critz 
was outnumbered.  Mayor Becker commented they could do whatever they 
wanted, but it is always better if you have a piece of paper, if they have a written 
document.  Ms. Brooks agreed.  Councilwoman Critz stated legally it was her 
understanding they could orally approve.  Mayor Becker responded they can.  Ms. 
Brooks agreed they could.  Mayor Becker stated it’s not always a good idea.  
Councilwoman Critz commented they could agree upon something orally that could 
be put in writing and since it’s that simple, she didn’t understand where it was going 
to get complicated.  Ms. Brooks passed around a draft of a policy she described as 
the “short end of a policy”.  Mayor Becker commented it was the short end of the 
policy, but it might be a little more fleshed out, but still one page; “it’s not rocket 
science”.  Ms. Brooks responded no and she thought that’s all that really needs to 
be in a policy.  Councilwoman Critz agreed; more is not always better, often it’s just 
more and this [draft] seemed sufficient to her.  Ms. Brooks offered that a policy can 
be changed anytime the council wanted.  Mayor Becker added “fairly easily”.  Ms. 
Brooks could just flesh that [draft policy] out, say complaints in writing will be 
forwarded immediately and received by the town hall will be forwarded to NFocus.  
Councilwoman Coffey stated she didn’t want this to appear to be rushed, she 
wanted the newsletter or however it was determined it was going out that there is 
enough time.  Councilwoman Coffey didn’t see having this happen in three or four 
weeks and everybody should have gotten the information and half the people didn’t 
get it.   Councilwoman Critz commented they won’t get any information in this 
newsletter; they will just get the notification to come for the public hearing.  Ms. 
Brooks commented her hope was…  Mayor Becker explained the hope was to 
have everything.  Ms. Brooks continued the hope is the newsletter will give them 
information.  Mayor Becker stated the newsletter is meant to be FAQ’s, a very 
informative thing Ms. Brooks wanted to do.  Councilwoman Neill responded “we 
have to do that”.  Councilwoman Critz asked before the public hearing.  Ms. Brooks 
responded “before the public hearing”.  Councilwoman Neill agreed.  Mayor Becker 



 

Minutes Book 18 84 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

explained this is not a zoning public hearing; this is more like we are really trying to 
communicate to the public.  Councilwoman Critz stated that she was off base 
there.  Mayor Becker reminded the council that it was not a required public hearing; 
it’s something we are trying to do to really get everybody on the same page and 
understand what we are doing.  Councilwoman Critz commented to go with 
Councilwoman Coffey’s suggestion.  Councilman Countryman referred to Ms. 
Brooks and commented he thought that policy needed to be adjusted in a way that 
takes the responsibility off of her, because he didn’t think that most people would 
understand that she was not the administrator.  Mayor Becker commented there is 
a different administrator for this one.  Councilman Countryman thought it needs to 
be communicated at the lowest level, so that everybody understands that this 
organization is going to be the organization handling all nuisance complaints and 
they are the one that anyone will be dealing with, not here and the procedure by 
which that takes place, be it a phone call or a letter or whatever.  Ms. Brooks 
responded she thought if she talked to NFocus a little bit more to find out how they 
do it, what their procedures are, because they work with other towns and if she can 
get more of a feel for how they do it that would probably help to write the policy too.  
Councilman Countryman responded conveniently possible to talk with them and 
then have back for the council next month a rough draft policy and letter.  Ms. 
Brooks responded she thought so, yes.  Mayor Becker thought Ms. Brooks could 
start her newsletter work now, because the ordinance and the aspect is sort of now 
agreed on, so she can have her little article explaining what’s in and get a head 
start on that, so as soon as the policy is approved the newsletter is ready to go out; 
it gives them a couple of weeks to digest it before the March meeting.  That might 
be a perfect timeline.  Ms. Brooks asked the council if they wanted her to write the 
newsletter articles and let them read them before.  Councilwoman Critz responded 
that would be good.  Councilman Countryman responded fabulous.  Mayor Becker 
responded that would be good.  Ms. Brooks commented the council could say “yes, 
I like this article or no”, at the next meeting.  Mayor Becker stated all he could say 
is he hopes that we are acting as if we are going to have 50 nuisance complaints a 
month and it would just be so wonderful if we had two or three or less.  Ms. Brooks 
stated it would be great.  Mayor Becker continued there is no telling what is going 
to happen; it really could be two or three a month if that and that would be nice.  
Ms. Brooks responded she has the nightmare that everybody is going to be calling.  
Mayor Becker commented it is scary.  Councilwoman Krafft commented she 
thought you would get more in the very beginning right when it first comes out, but 
then it will…  Ms. Brooks responded no.  Mayor Becker responded let’s hope.  Ms. 
Brooks added “because it is going to cost money”.  Councilwoman Neill asked if 
they had decided on how they are going to handle a call.  Mayor Becker responded 
Ms. Brooks is going to call.  Ms. Brooks responded she was going to talk some 
more with NFocus.  Mayor Becker asked if the consensus was that we’re going to 
do what they said “they call here, we are going to forward them”.  Councilwoman 
Critz responded if you give us a draft of the policy then they will either say that’s 
great or they will tweak it and deal with it and refine it.  Mayor Becker responded 
that will be easy; just one page.  Ms. Brooks asked if this will just be on next 
month’s meeting – does the council want to wait until then to call the public hearing 
for March.  Mayor Becker responded for the following month – yes, we’ve got 
nothing else, there is no budget hearing (that doesn’t happen until May).  
Councilwoman Critz asked if the council should technically approve the ordinance 



 

Minutes Book 18 85 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

to go along with the changes or do they want to wait and do that along with the 
policy.  Mayor Becker responded they certainly are not going to adopt it, so…  Ms. 
Brooks responded she thought they were fine.  Mayor Becker commented they will 
just continue to move forward and their target now is March; Ms. Brooks will have 
the policy and she and NFocus will work out how we can make this happen.  Does 
that make sense?  We are getting more input in March.  March is our target and 
Mayor Becker thought it will work well at that point.                                        

   
6. Discussion and Consideration of a Town Sponsored Clean-Up 

 It was noted the council had an update from Mr. Hudson [RCS Garbage Service] in 
front of them and Mayor Becker explained the long story short is it’s a cost “plus” 
basis.  The town would pay what his tipping fees are and there is no ceiling on 
what the cost could be and we have no way of guessing how much trash is going 
to be out there.  It could be a little trash and we could get money back or we could 
pay $10,000 to $12,000 for it.  Councilwoman Critz commented she thought as she 
was reading over these, probably the thought happened because they are back-to-
back – nuisance ordinance and consideration for the clean-up.  Is there any way in 
the public hearing and in the newsletter that we could somehow acquire 
information from the community as to how many people would actually like this or 
think it is a good idea or what the need actually is before we move forward with a 
choice over this.  Councilwoman Neill replied well that could be in the newsletter 
when Ms. Brooks sends out the newsletter.  Ms. Brooks asked how they would get 
the feedback.  Mayor Becker asked how they would know that it’s relevant.  
Councilwoman Neill asked how do you get the feedback.  Mayor Becker responded 
people will call and say “yeah, I want you to do that clean-up”.  There is almost, 
based on responses to surveys that you’re…..  Councilwoman Critz commented 
“but we are not doing the clean-up”.  Mayor Becker responded no, we are doing... 
Councilwoman Critz stated “so it’s going to have to be very specific that they know 
that this is just a pick-up or clean-up that they do themselves”.  Mayor Becker 
asked what Councilwoman Critz meant.  Ms. Brooks responded she means that 
they have to put their trash at the curb.  Councilwoman Critz responded the town is 
not going through and cleaning up everybody’s yards.  Mayor Becker asked “they 
don’t expect that, do they?”  Councilwoman Critz replied well you don’t know, that’s 
her point.  Ms. Brooks commented that better be a really good article in the 
newsletter.  Councilwoman Coffey added “all articles will be required to be at 
curbside by 7:00 a.m.”, so that in itself is self-explanatory and that’s the way we 
would put it out there, that they would know that it would have to be at curbside.  
Mayor Becker commented $5,000 worth of trash, at what the tipping fees are, he 
didn’t remember the amount, if it’s $40 a ton maybe, that’s only 120 tons, that’s a 
few pieces of furniture and you’ve got 1,000 pounds of stuff out there.  Mayor 
Becker thinks that’s a reasonable number, he is trying to be as, he is guessing, 
what can you do, but he [Mr. Hudson] has done this for a living, so he has some 
“back of a napkin idea”, maybe, but it scares Mayor Becker.  Councilman 
Countryman responded yeah, it’s a blank check.  Mayor Becker agreed and stated 
he can just see waking up that morning driving down Potter Road and just seeing 
piles of it and saying “we have to do a tax increase”.  Councilwoman Coffey asked 
if this was a real consideration, is this something we want; from the surveys, that it 
would be a great thing, this is what people are looking to do – clean up the town.  
We have heard it for years.  Do we do something or do we just back up and sit on 



 

Minutes Book 18 86 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

our hands.  Councilwoman Critz replied when people talk about cleaning up in the 
town, they wanted us to take care of all of the stuff downtown as if we could take 
charge of someone else’s property.  Councilwoman Critz stated she didn’t think 
they really wanted to clean-up their stuff and have it on the curb.  Councilwoman 
Neill responded “exactly”.  Mayor Becker stated they would participate if we offered 
it he was sure; he thought he was going to get his money’s worth, he has a long 
driveway, but he could load up his truck.  Councilwoman Neill asked what they 
were talking about.  Councilwoman Coffey commented she thought it was a great 
service; she personally would not use it, but she thought it would be great for the 
town’s people.  It would be something, it’s an olive branch, we are trying to bring 
something to you that may be helpful in making our town look better; it’s part of 
beautification.  Councilwoman Critz responded but literally every single person that 
she has ever spoke  to that refers to town clean-up is talking about downtown; 
every constituent that has every brought that up.  Councilwoman Coffey asked 
about people in neighborhoods that have trash piled, that are burning garbage, 
mattresses – it is horrible.  Councilwoman Critz asked if Councilwoman Coffey 
thought a once a year thing was going to stop that.  Councilwoman Coffey 
responded she didn’t think she said that, but she thought it would be a help 
although she wouldn’t use it.  Councilwoman Neill commented we don’t provide 
trash pick-up, but this is something extra that we could do for the town.  
Councilman Countryman responded extra for the town, if it wasn’t a blank check.  
Councilwoman Coffey noted it’s the town paying for themselves; we are not doing 
anything – their tax dollars.  Mayor Becker questioned if they [taxpayers] were 
happy that this is what we are using tax money for and how do you know the first 
time if we are ever going to do it again; you don’t know, it could cost $8,600 almost 
on the nail, it could cost $50,000.  There could be like, he could just have that 
morning drive seeing those mountains of trash.  Councilwoman Neill responded it 
is scary.  Councilwoman Coffey responded she had a recommendation – that item 
#6 be deleted even from conversation; there is no sense in the council having this 
conversation.  Councilwoman Critz responded it might be a great idea.  
Councilwoman Coffey responded too much said already, she says “let it go, let it 
die, it’s over and it’s not necessary, it’s not what the people want, we are not 
pushing personal agendas”.  Councilwoman Critz responded “no, no, I know that”.  
Councilwoman Coffey explained she is so far off the road in the backwoods, she 
wouldn’t use it anyway, she has a four-yard dumpster that is picked up from her 
house every other week, so she pays already and that will not discontinue.  
Councilwoman Critz responded she didn’t think it was a bad idea and she thought 
what Councilwoman Coffey was saying is very legitimate, but what she was 
thinking here is - why don’t we let this nuisance ordinance ride for about a year and 
it may take care of some of that.  Councilwoman Coffey responded “that’s 
wonderful”.  Mayor Becker responded that is a possibility.  Councilwoman Critz 
stated it may take care of some of those piles that are concerns and think about 
having a town sponsored clean-up.  Mayor Becker commented probably Ms. 
Brooks and he, because they have been living this for several months – both of 
these processes.  Ms. Brooks is visualizing the phone ringing about 50 to 60 times 
a day on the nuisance complaints and he is visualizing tons of trash, maybe they 
are too close to it and need some other voices of sanity from the council, maybe it’s 
not that bad.  Ms. Brooks explained even Mr. Hudson said “you know when they 
have these things, they just call up their neighbor over in Wesley Chapel or here 



 

Minutes Book 18 87 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

and say they are picking up dump, bring your garbage”, so your mounds of 
garbage could literally be mounds of garbage.  Mayor Becker responded the dream 
of his could really become a reality.  Councilwoman Neill agreed this should be 
gone.  Mayor Becker responded “for a town that didn’t want to provide services like 
this, we maybe, caution is the rule of the day for now”.  Councilwoman Critz stated 
she was with Councilwoman Coffey.  Councilwoman Neill said she was too – let’s 
see how the ordinance works.  Mayor Becker asked if that was the consensus, he 
guessed they need to vote if they are not going to do it, we just move forward.  

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to end the discussion on item #6 on the 
agenda and not have any further discussion and Councilman Countryman 
seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows:              

 
Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill  
Nays: None 
 

7. Discussion of Non-Profit Funding 
 Mayor Becker noted that the non-profits have been riding on the agenda for a 

while; he printed out a new one for the council so they have their idea of where we 
are most interested in talking about this initially.  Mayor Becker asked 
Councilwoman Coffey if that was correct; this is the one that she sort of brought to 
the council’s attention.  Councilwoman Coffey agreed that she was and believed 
that so many things are coming before us, it’s getting to be personal and we don’t 
even want that in our town.  The thing that we need to be cognitive of is providing 
for the citizens of Mineral Springs and we have projects, such as the community 
center, that need to be started and finished; we haven’t done that.  We don’t have 
anything on the table for that and Councilwoman Coffey believed that we would 
benefit the members of the Mineral Springs community by moving forward and 
completing some of the projects that are going to benefit our constituents and get 
out of the business of giving to anyone.  Let’s refer those people to agencies that 
can help them, let’s write them a check if we so deem it necessary, but we need to 
get out of the business of funding.  Councilwoman Coffey shared a “case and 
point” on CATA – she has three grandsons that came out of there doing very well, 
but you know it costs the families for them to be there, you don’t go there for free 
and they have a boat load of fundraisers over there.   People do that very well; yes, 
there is still a need and in Councilwoman Coffey’s opinion this should have never 
come before the town.  Mayor Becker mentioned CATA wasn’t before the council; 
he gave it to the council as a personal memo.  Councilwoman Coffey responded 
please forgive me, it says to “Mineral Springs Town Council from Rick Becker”, 
therefore it is still before her.  Mayor Becker noted it’s an FYI to the council 
personally; that was him saying CATA and Union Academy asked us two months 
ago and came before the council and council said no and that’s what he said in that 
memo he thought. Mayor Becker added that he would give it to his council 
personally, but was not going to ask the town to give the money; he just wanted to 
clarify that.  Councilwoman Coffey apologized and thanked Mayor Becker for the 
clarity, but she had seen quite enough already.  These things become personal 
and then people are looking at our town with sour faces and Councilwoman Coffey 
doesn’t want that.  Councilwoman Coffey doesn’t want people looking at the 
council with sour faces; “let’s all just be happy, let’s do for constituents that we 
serve, let’s see about doing a great job for them and then if money flows in ways 



 

Minutes Book 18 88 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

that we never dreamed of then we can give to organizations”.  Councilwoman 
Coffey believed that is where the town needs to be, but that is her personally. 
Councilwoman Critz responded she will be the first to disagree in part; she was not 
going to disagree in whole, because she thought Councilwoman Coffey has a valid 
point and she thinks it’s one we always tried to adhere to, which is why we don’t 
say yes to all of them.  We are very concentrated and committed to the fact that 
these organizations do bless and serve our community and Councilwoman Critz 
has repeatedly had people express gratitude for the fact the town supports.  We 
are not in the business of funding or paying salaries or any of that; these are token 
gifts that are given in a hope that it will make their jobs easier as they serve our 
community; that we know they do.  For example: Council on Aging – there’s 
dozens of people within our community; Turning Point – we can only guesstimate, 
because of privacy laws, but they’re here.  There are these things that 
Councilwoman Critz would hate to see us stop funding, because we know that they 
benefit our constituents in a big way and many of our constituents who have been 
benefitted by them realize that we give back to them are grateful that we do so.  
Having said that, Councilwoman Critz doesn’t think we should ever stop using the 
fact that it serves our community directly as that measuring stick.  Councilwoman 
Coffey responded that’s not her measuring stick, her measuring stick is that we 
don’t give to anyone, so that’s not the measuring stick that she is using.  The 
measuring stick that Councilwoman Coffey is using is that we use the funds that 
are in this town for the projects that we haven’t been able to do; “let’s finish what 
we’ve got on our plate and then look back”.  Councilwoman Critz mentioned we 
bought this land and did this town hall and we never stopped giving.  
Councilwoman Coffey responded we never got that building next door finished or 
started.  Councilwoman Critz replied she didn’t think it is because of what we are 
giving.  Councilwoman Coffey responded “well every little bit helps”.  
Councilwoman Critz explained she was not saying it doesn’t, but she also thinks 
there is a principle in giving and it’s not just a personal opinion, there is an 
economic principle in municipalities giving back to non-profits that work within.  
Councilwoman Coffey mentioned quite a few don’t give anything.  Councilwoman 
Critz responded quite a few don’t, but more do and if you look at the Institute of 
Government and some of these, they caution you to give with standards and 
regulations and caution and not to give frivolously, but more communities, more 
municipalities give than don’t and this is a statistical fact in the State of North 
Carolina.  Councilwoman Coffey stated she had said her piece and she is done.  
Councilwoman Critz responded she was just saying this is where she stands and 
why and we’ve done many fiscal projects and completed the greenway, the park, 
bought this land, the town hall here and still remained active in giving and she 
would really like to not see us stop. 

 Mayor Becker commented he wasn’t going to talk yet, but he was in the middle 
between Councilwoman Coffey and Councilwoman Critz.  From a budget point of 
view, from a finance point of view he thought that the amount of money we spend 
at 3% of the budget (3.5/3.8%) wasn’t holding us up on the community center.  
Right now there are a couple of things: one is just a plan for it; second is what are 
we going to replace the storage space with.  Once we turn that into a community 
center, then everything we’ve got stored in there (Christmas lights, festival 
supplies), we need a building for that now, so we do need more; that’s the reason 
we have not done it, it’s not because we are out of money.  Councilwoman Coffey 



 

Minutes Book 18 89 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

responded you could buy a building and store your things.  Mayor Becker 
commented he can get a building for $12,000.  Councilwoman Coffey responded 
you wouldn’t have any problem having a storage facility for $12,400.  
Councilwoman Neill explained she wanted to say one thing, she has thought about 
this a lot, we have had months to think about this and Councilwoman Coffey has 
raised some very good points, but for her what it comes down to for her that these 
non-profits provide a level of service that we cannot provide and nor are we 
required to, we are not required to do that, but this is what a community does.  We 
don’t have to raise taxes, we don’t have a budget shortfall and Councilwoman Neill 
doesn’t see that we need to really discuss who and who gets a contribution; we 
need to look at who gets it and at what level.  There are some that we can possibly 
discard or decrease, but if it’s all or nothing – Councilwoman Neill can’t go along 
with nothing. 

 Mayor Becker explained the one thing that concerned him financially and he 
believed it concerned Councilwoman Coffey a little bit, but he senses this and it 
started last year and it’s a scary thought.  Mayor Becker put in his memo; the 
schools could become a bottomless pit.   It was seen with Western Union, there 
were huge changes in their attendance, they came, they were really desperate at 
that school with bringing in 300 more kids – boom - like that.  The town gave them 
$2,000 and what do they do the next year, but come back with a letter saying “well, 
thank you for your money and will you give us more this year”.  Mayor Becker 
thought that was a little bit scary.  Then we have the band boosters and Mayor 
Becker realized that we are dealing with a high school, you’ve got the band 
boosters and you’ve got the ROTC boosters and you’ve got the regular boosters 
and you’ve got the PTO and it could suddenly become….  Councilwoman Neill 
responded that’s where she would start with the schools; no more school funding.  
Mayor Becker responded or it has to be $1,000 per school period, so Western 
Union/Parkwood, you guys work it out, we can’t give to every cause; that is an 
open ended thing, sort of like the open ended garbage pickup.  Mayor Becker could 
see Parkwood High School and Middle School becoming, once the word gets out, 
they would all look at us, so that’s something Mayor Becker thought if we’re going 
to continue in any form, that’s an area of extreme caution.  Not that we don’t care 
about our schools and we love our kids and our taxes pay a lot of money toward 
that, but we certainly have to be very aware of the potential for out-of-control 
demands on our taxpayer money from the schools.  It’s just human nature and 
that’s one that Mayor Becker would, even though he doesn’t advocate either 
cutting everybody off, urge caution on how the schools are dealt with if we are 
dealing with them anymore.  Councilwoman Critz mentioned if you look at the 
chart, we never gave to schools until recently.  Mayor Becker responded it just 
started.  Councilwoman Critz stated she thought they have always discussed, 
when someone comes, the amount of benefit they are providing within the 
community and service and she thought they could look at the school that way, but 
Attorney Griffin has done two things that she can recall and she is going to say this 
on the record and leave it open ended for him to correct her.  Councilwoman Critz 
has had personal and public, private and public conversations about giving.  
Attorney Griffin very much advocates cautious giving, at which he and 
Councilwoman Critz have never agreed, she thought she was more accepting and 
open minded than he is, but they never have actually come to an impasse, but he 
made a comment when the council first started funding schools – Councilwoman 



 

Minutes Book 18 90 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

Critz commented she was going to paraphrase and would stand corrected if she 
was wrong, but the comment was along the lines of “if you start filling in the gaps 
with the schools specifically, then the people who are supposed to fill in those gaps 
will not have the incentive nor the reason to do so”, so we could actually be doing 
the schools an injustice.  That is not true with these other organizations or at least 
Attorney Griffin nor anyone else has brought that out in the open.  Attorney Griffin 
has always expressed to Councilwoman Critz and she has always understood our 
giving to these other organizations as in no way, shape or form funding any 
particular need that they have, but merely giving them additional monies and funds 
to make their jobs easier and they are not relying on our giving.  Our giving is an 
asset to them for sure, whereas the schools appear to be relying on it, so 
Councilwoman Critz does see the school funding in a different light than the other 
funding.  Councilwoman Critz stated she was with Councilwoman Coffey on that 
and she was glad, at first she wasn’t, she will be really honest, at first she thought 
“oh, I don’t want to go there, because I am a giver by nature”, but then as she sat 
down and looked at it she thought “well gosh maybe it is time that we sit down and 
reevaluate, so she is appreciative to Councilwoman Coffey for bringing this to the 
council’s attentions, but she is also with Councilwoman Neill in that she really can’t 
do an all or nothing, she really feels like she has to stay in the realm of giving with 
guidelines and priorities for sure.  Councilwoman Critz stated she can’t say 
anything more without belaboring the issue. 

 Mayor Becker commented it was very telling and really gratifying that we had a 
very successful private fundraiser that Councilwoman Cureton undertook to get 
money to a school and it ended up more than they necessarily asked for.  
Councilwoman Neill responded “that’s right, thank you Councilwoman Cureton”. It 
goes to show it can be done.  Mayor Becker explained it was a lot of work; he didn’t 
want to think about how many people Councilwoman Cureton asked.  
Councilwoman Cureton commented she didn’t realize that people needed money 
as bad as they did; a lady’s child is on the band and she could not afford what the 
kids, there is a lot of people that are rich people who have money and these people 
don’t have money.  Take the people over here, this place, this place here that just 
recently moved, they have plenty of money, cause she told me they did, but she 
wasn’t going to give to that because she does a lot.  There are a lot of kids need 
the money for certain things, they don’t have the money, parents don’t have the 
money to give, so when Councilwoman Cureton started that and after she started 
doing that she found out there was so many people that didn’t have it.  
Councilwoman Cureton means it really helped her a lot, she got money from DC, 
they sent her $100 and she thought the people that gave here, Attorney Griffin 
gave me $100.  It really bothered Councilwoman Cureton to see that there are 
people who didn’t have money to support their kids in school and where certain 
people can.  When Councilwoman Cureton’s kids were in school it was easy, she 
didn’t have any problem, but a lot of parents now, they don’t have, the kids are 
being raised by their grandparents and they don’t have money to do what they are 
supposed to.  Councilwoman Cureton enjoyed it.  Mayor Becker responded it was 
a very successful effort.  Councilwoman Cureton explained she started out with a 
$1,000 and she got over $1,100; she didn’t turn the other money in, because there 
are two people that are going to give her money and told her to wait; one guy was 
in the hospital and he insisted on her not turning it is until he gave her his, so she 
may have $1,200 by the time.  If everyone had given Councilwoman Cureton what 



 

Minutes Book 18 91 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

they promised her she would probably have had a couple thousand dollars, cause 
people promised her that didn’t give, but she thought the people that gave her 
(even the town council people gave), so she really thanked them; it was really 
something.  Councilwoman Cureton noted she prayed about it and thanked the 
Lord how it came to her to do it, but there are people out there that really, really 
need money.  Mayor Becker commented he has a little concern about the 
Parkwood Band and of course they have gotten their money again, so it’s almost a 
dead issue, but it’s almost like we are paying them to perform, but they are a huge 
part of our festival, so he feels almost like he wants to do something for them to 
encourage that, but Councilwoman Cureton did it and it required more individual 
effort, but we were still able to do that and he didn’t think Mr. Wallace and Ms. Ellis 
cared how that money originates as long as they have it to buy uniforms and what 
have you.  Councilwoman Cureton noted they sent her a wonderful thank you note.  
Mayor Becker stated we have an opening there he thinks to maybe take a little 
more personal approach to schools.   

 Mayor Becker thought we made a mistake last year also and he didn’t want to 
single any one non-profit out, but the Red Cross, which even though it is a national 
organization and they have got gazillions of dollars and all the local chapters are 
very autonomous and Sheila has been good at explaining how they operate, but 
they just asked for $2,500 in their fundraising request this year, it had been $1,500 
for 10 years and we just gave them $2,500 without even thinking about it and that 
bumped us another $1,000; we got a little careless with just not thinking twice.  
Councilwoman Neill noted Council on Aging too the last two years.  Mayor Becker 
commented they only bumped them up $500 after many years and Turning Point 
they’ve upped, upped, upped, and upped and when they took over….  
Councilwoman Critz noted they consolidated.  Mayor Becker continued when they 
consolidated, but then again it didn’t mean that their needs doubled.  
Councilwoman Krafft offered Turning Point had something, they had a lot of 
different things going on and she thought when the council gave them the money 
with the stipulation that we would not be doing $2,500 again, but it was just for this 
one time; “we said that to them”.  Mayor Becker stated he thought Councilwoman 
Krafft was right.  Councilwoman Critz commented they had a lot of startup cost as 
she remembered.  Councilwoman Krafft commented they had some issues this 
year and really needed help.  Mayor Becker stated he thought they have room; 
there is room to cut back without cutting off.   

 Councilwoman Critz noted unless anyone else had more to say, she would like to 
make a motion.  Councilwoman Critz made a motion to continue with our non-profit 
giving, but that we review more closely each year, that we don’t make knee jerk or 
personal decisions and that we set some, we stick to our guidelines of prioritizing of 
our community involvement and benefit.  [This motion was not seconded or voted 
on].  Mayor Becker noted that’s in the form of a motion, that’s fairly open ended 
though and asked if that’s where they want to be right now.  Councilwoman Neill 
responded she thought the council should put something in there about no longer 
contributing to the schools (Union County Public Schools).  Councilwoman Critz 
questioned by beginning with eliminating.  Mayor Becker replied “which will be next 
year for schools”; it doesn’t matter they both have gotten their money – 
Councilwoman Cureton gave it to Parkwood and Western Union has gotten their 
money from us already, so they’re covered for this year.  Councilwoman Neill 
commented that needs to be clear, that needs to be really clear.  Mayor Becker 



 

Minutes Book 18 92 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

replied “somebody will have to”.  Councilwoman Critz replied “amended, friendly 
amendment by Councilwoman Neill to eliminate the giving to the public schools” 
and that anyone was open to second the motion or to add more amendments or to 
not second it and let go.  Mayor Becker responded they haven’t heard from a 
couple down at the end in much detail.  Councilman Countryman responded he 
guessed he would want to know if they were intending to fund them at their current 
levels or he was fine with continuing funding for certain organizations, but he 
thought they ought to take a look and make some adjustments to some of them 
that already exist; he would be comfortable renewing them at their current levels.  
Councilman Countryman felt very strongly about Council on Aging since he was an 
“old guy”; the Red Cross is important; he thought Turning Point was (there is a 
greater need every day for support of that organization, he thought his wife 
dropped clothes off there every day).  Councilman Countryman continued that he 
thought there are organizations out there; frankly he was not sure why the council 
was funding the Catawba Lands Conservancy at $2,500 and asked what was the 
other one that kind of tripped his trigger.  Councilwoman Critz responded that one 
has sort of been “rubber stamped” and she didn’t think the council has talked about 
it in a long time.  Mayor Becker responded they have never increased it since 05’, 
but they’ve never decreased it.  Councilman Countryman asked “what do we get 
for that $2,500 Mayor Becker, except a hug and squeeze each year”.  Mayor 
Becker responded it isn’t so much what we get, it does that…  Councilman 
Countryman commented he knew what they do.  Mayor Becker continued …does 
that benefit our immediate community in terms of water quality preservation and 
the Catawba Basin for example.  Does that give you incremental (and as a tree 
hugger himself), he believes our citizens get that benefit.  Mayor Becker thought 
that we have banners that say “Conservation by Design”, so it’s almost like they 
are our mascot.  Now is a mascot worthy of a $2,500 chunk of taxpayer money, 
that becomes the question.  They represent what?  They are the arm of what we 
would like to do more of in our town if we could.  Councilwoman Neill shared we 
have more of a partnership with them.  Mayor Becker responded in a sense, we 
haven’t had them, they wrote a grant for us in whenever it was, in ‘07 he thought, of 
course that was a huge amount of service they provided to write that grant for us; 
we haven’t had that come up since then.  There has been no direct service from 
them, but that’s what they do.  Councilman Countryman is an outdoors guy, so he 
knows how that works, Mayor Becker said.  Councilman Countryman responded he 
is not –(?)–  that we make a contribution to them, he was just asking – does it still 
need to be at a $2,500 level; it used to be fine to give them $1,000.  Mayor Becker 
responded for 10 years the council decided that it was worth $2,500 and they’ve 
just sort of decided that was the level they want to leave it.  Councilman 
Countryman asked if it is like a gold sponsorship.  Mayor Becker responded it kind 
of is he thought.  Councilman Countryman asked what recognition Mineral Springs 
got from them.  Councilwoman Neill responded we get recognition from them, we 
don’t know about it, when they go and make their presentations and they talk about 
what they are doing for the region they bring Mineral Springs into the discussion.  
They say “this is what Mineral Springs has done”.  There’s our name, there’s the 
creeks, photographs; we’ve seen the presentation, we are on their list.  Councilman 
Countryman responded he was sure Mineral Springs was on their list and asked 
that he not be misunderstood, he was not faulting that, he was just saying that from 
a purely economic standpoint.  Councilwoman Neill replied “but that’s what we get, 



 

Minutes Book 18 93 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

we don’t know that, I mean that’s great”.  Councilman Countryman asked if it was 
worth $2,500 or could we get the same notoriety for $2,000.  Mayor Becker 
responded he didn’t know.  Councilman Countryman stated he didn’t either.  
Councilwoman Critz explained her question is, tonight can they decide if they or 
don’t want to continue with some level of non-profit giving with and at a future date 
with more information provided to them they will reevaluate the amounts.  
Councilman Countryman commented he was all about continuing supporting 
organizations and he would leave it at that.  Councilwoman Critz asked if the 
council had to decide the amount tonight.  Mayor Becker responded no, they never 
have to, but the issue was “are we going to cut them off completely” he thought.  
Councilwoman Critz stated she was trying to get back to the main point.  Mayor 
Becker asked if her motion is not to do that, but to consider reevaluating the 
amounts in the end.  Councilwoman Critz responded she would restate her motion.  
Ms. Brooks offered “just let the other one die”.  Mayor Becker clarified to let it go, 
because it hadn’t been seconded or anything.  Councilwoman Critz stated she was 
going to make a new motion.   

 Councilwoman Critz made a motion that we continue with our non-profit funding 
and that we will discuss amounts at a future date and Councilman Countryman 
seconded.  Mayor Becker asked if the council made the decision to cut the schools 
off.  Councilwoman Critz responded she thought they would decide that at a future 
date.  Mayor Becker replied okay, decide that separate also, so the motion is to 
continue and reevaluate the amounts.  The aforementioned motion by 
Councilwoman Critz passed as follows: 

 
Ayes: Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill  
Nays: Coffey 

 
 Mayor Becker explained they would keep it open for a while longer and he will try 

to answer Councilman Countryman’s question with the CLC to get an idea on why 
they should give them $2,500; their job is to sell it to us.  Councilman Countryman 
asked if they would be as kind to us if we only gave them $2,000.  Councilwoman 
Neill agreed.  Mayor Becker responded he did believe there is a cutoff, he did 
believe you get (no kidding), it’s a gold sponsorship where you get your name in 
the list that’s at all their events and it’s on one of their story boards and you see the 
Town of Mineral Springs there and it kind of does…  Mayor Becker didn’t think you 
get that for $2,000, he thought it was $2,500, but he will double check.  
Councilwoman Critz commented that she thought you need to consider if you see 
any further need for assistance for grants for anything else that might come up that 
the council discussed in parks wise, because that may weigh in on what level we 
want to keep a partnership for now, but may not forever.  That’s something the 
council has discussed, also looking into grants to help us with the community 
center, because it is a historic, but they wouldn’t be involved in helping us with that.  
Mayor Becker noted they are strictly conservation.  

 Councilwoman Krafft pointed out one thing Mayor Becker brought up and asked at 
what point was the town going to come up with a plan to do something with that 
[community center].  Mayor Becker responded that’s something the council can 
start discussing; they have talked, even at our retreat they never (as he recalled) 
did come up with anything for that.  It was still out on the horizon; we’re a little bit 
getting cold feet.  Mayor Becker pointed out they were getting off topic a little bit, 



 

Minutes Book 18 94 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

but it’s a good question.  What would it be used for?  What’s it going to cost to run?  
Who’s going to run it?  What’s the demand for this type of meeting spaces?  
Councilwoman Coffey responded “tremendous”.  Mayor Becker responded that’s a 
good answer, he would like to know and he thought they may need to do a little bit 
of research on that.  Councilwoman Krafft commented she thought there is a need, 
we all know there is a need; that’s why we saved it.  Mayor Becker pointed out that 
we saved it because it is historic and right now we have a need for storage, which 
is a waste of a nice building.  Councilwoman Krafft responded yeah, she thought 
we could find other places to put “junk”.   Councilwoman Coffey responded people 
would have weddings out there, family reunions, the park is there; she can just see 
all kinds of revenue coming through there.  Mayor Becker explained one of the 
reasons that he had gotten - not cold feet, but concerned - is parking, because we 
had expected that by now this project would develop and there would be all this on-
street parking available and we have 24 parking spaces and that’s it.  If we did that 
we have a little land there that we could pave, another ADA accessible spot.  Ms. 
Brooks asked if they were in other business.  Mayor Becker responded no, cause 
this…  Ms. Brooks commented this wasn’t non-profit.  Mayor Becker responded 
that was true, he was answering a question and suggested they wait until other 
business for that and then they will do it really quickly, because there is one other 
thing, he thought Ms. Brooks was going to mention.  Ms. Brooks responded she 
would mention the septic when they got there.  Mayor Becker commented there 
you go - one of the big ones; these aren’t excuses, these are real problems.  Mayor 
Becker commented they would do staff updates.  Ms. Brooks commented you can’t 
go to the bathroom; we can’t get a building permit for it.  Mayor Becker responded 
he thought we could say “why you do a community center when you can’t go to the 
bathroom nowhere”.  Ms. Brooks agreed that was a major hold up.  Councilwoman 
Coffey stated well there you go, that’s valid and that’s crystal clear.  Councilwoman 
Critz asked if it was due to the diameter of the pipes that are there.  Mayor Becker 
responded no, it’s due to….he guessed they were in staff updates.  Councilwoman 
Critz suggested they might as well officially move there.       
                                           

8. Staff Reports 
 There were no staff reports.   

 
9. Other Business 

 Mayor Becker asked Ms. Brooks if she could explain the septic, it’s to do with the 
fact that we don’t have access to the sewer line on Highway 75, because we don’t 
own property out to Highway 75.  Councilwoman Critz asked if we didn’t have a 
right-of-way.  Mayor Becker responded no and we can’t run a 500-foot-long line 
across Raley Miller’s property, because that’s not where it is going to be when they 
develop.  One of our things to use that properly is to have the sewer infrastructure 
in the street that it can go right out to and parking (on street parking) and so forth.  
That’s been a hold up; it’s been something that has bothered Mayor Becker.  
Councilwoman Critz asked if Mr. Raley is giving us any information, updates on 
anything.  Councilwoman Krafft asked if we have even asked.  Ms. Brooks 
responded no.  Councilwoman Neill commented that he was busy elsewhere from 
what she understood.  Councilwoman Critz asked if we have asked.  Ms. Brooks 
responded no and explained that last time she was talking to Mr. Raley was when 
they were trying to get him to ease up on some of the easements, so that we could 



 

Minutes Book 18 95 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

put in more septic lines, so that we could make that [community center] a reality; it 
wasn’t working out.  Mayor Becker added there is another layer of ownership with 
Kroger now he would say, since this is still sort of a staff update, there is another 
possibility and it’s another way to spend money on Capital; we could consider 
approaching them and buying additional land beyond the park for multiple things 
(parking, drain field), because then we could just go septic over there until the 
sewer is in, so additional…and we could even perhaps have some kind of another 
building for storage, so there are other options.  Councilwoman Coffey responded 
there are opportunities for advancement.  Mayor Becker replied “ways to spend 
money and ways to spend money on other than non-profits”.  There are ways to do 
it, nothing is insoluble.  Councilwoman Critz asked if he is open to selling us this 
land.  Mayor Becker responded we don’t know.  Ms. Brooks added that’s 
something on our wish list.  Mayor Becker explained it’s kind of on our staff 
discussion, but we didn’t know, it wasn’t really ever…  Ms. Brooks suggested 
seeing what she could get from him.  Mayor Becker added that we wanted council 
to tell us what to do on this.  We are still trying to do our leg work, our due diligence 
and how do we approach this.  Councilwoman Krafft responded she thought that 
we have to start, we got the park finished, which was our next project and she 
thought that the one thing that has been unique about Mineral Springs is that you 
work on a project, you pay it off, you complete it and then you go to the next 
project.  Mayor Becker replied “this is true”.  Councilwoman Krafft added that she 
thought at this point the park is done, the greenway is done and she didn’t think we 
had any open project – correct?  Councilwoman Coffey responded not that she 
was aware of.  Mayor Becker commented he thought they did very well on them.  
Councilwoman Coffey asked if Mayor Becker had any open projects.  Mayor 
Becker responded “we are so legal on the greenway; it’s beyond belief”.  
Councilwoman Krafft commented she thought everything was completed, so she 
thought that it’s now time to look at the next step, the next step could be developing 
the community center, but there are these steps/layers before you can get to the 
building part that we need to start exploring and moving forward on, because we 
have to stay progressive on what we are doing for our community and servicing the 
community.  Councilwoman Coffey agreed.  Mayor Becker asked the council if they 
want to see seriously about expanding our municipal campus.  Councilwoman Critz 
responded absolutely.  Mayor Becker commented one thing you learn is you run 
out of land and you’re in trouble and we had to keep our park really small, we are 
lucky we had to keep it really small because of what the cost per square foot park 
development turned out to be.  We are lucky we only had that much space to 
develop, but we are going to need more parking, we are going to need more drain 
field, we are going to need a storage building, maybe as part of a permanent 
pavilion instead of that silly stage we set up, maybe under that could be storage; 
things we could do.  Councilwoman Critz suggested that we proceed with that 
information, pursue him and see what…  Mayor Becker stated “first step is there 
land available”.  Councilwoman Critz responded absolutely and explained she 
remembered when we had our open house here, she didn’t know why she 
remembered this so clearly, but there were several journalists and Judge Tripp 
Helms was here and they caught him on the way out for an interview and 
Councilwoman Critz just happened to be standing there and he said “Mineral 
Springs should be the poster child for the right way to do town planning”.  Mayor 
Becker asked if that was what Judge Helms said; that was nice of him.  



 

Minutes Book 18 96 January 12, 2017 - DRAFT 
 

Councilwoman Critz added that Judge Helms said “they did not raise taxes, they 
did not go into debt, everyone should look at how they have done this, because 
they have done it the right way”.  Councilwoman Critz stated that was high praise 
and she didn’t see any reason why we can’t move forward and do the same thing, 
because Councilwoman Krafft is right – we do it and we do it paid for and it doesn’t 
go unnoticed, it is the right way to do things; we are not putting higher taxes on our 
constituents, we are not putting them in debt with loans and she says “let’s move 
forward”.  Councilwoman Neill responded that’s very motivational.  Mayor Becker 
replied “let’s at least ask”.  Councilwoman Krafft commented it doesn’t hurt 
anything to start the process and we know the process is not going to happen 
overnight.  It’s going to take time, lots of time and lots of due diligence.  
Councilwoman Neill agreed we should get started.  Mayor Becker explained Ms. 
Brooks had been working on the septic process for months, it moves very slowly 
when you are dealing with these agencies, so it hasn’t been at a standstill, there 
has been discussion, but he thought in the past six months we haven’t had a lot to 
talk about it, except staff was saying “well maybe we should buy more land”.  That 
would solve two problems, so let’s see if there is land available to buy.  
Councilwoman Krafft responded she didn’t think they were going to put a Kroger in 
anytime soon.  Mayor Becker agreed and stated it’s not a market for Kroger or any 
store.  

 Councilwoman Critz noted she heard a rumor and asked if they were in the gossip 
section or our other business.  Mayor Becker responded he didn’t see gossip on 
this [agenda].  Councilwoman Critz explained that she had heard that there was an 
Aldi coming to Waxhaw.  Mayor Becker commented he heard that rumor too.  
Councilwoman Krafft stated she heard that too.  Ms. Brooks asked if this was other 
business.  Mayor Becker responded that’s the other business and asked if the 
council was done with the other business, if they have a motion to adjourn, if any of 
the memos needed attention or if they were all self-explanatory.  Councilwoman 
Critz further explained that her point was if Kroger was coming they needed to dial 
it up a notch.  Mayor Becker responded he didn’t think they were coming.               
        

10. Adjournment 
 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to adjourn and Councilwoman Krafft 

seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 The meeting was adjourned at 9:08 p.m. 
 The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, February 9, 2017 at 7:30 p.m. at the 

Mineral Springs Town Hall. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk   Frederick Becker III, Mayor  



DECEMBER 31,2016 REGULAR TAX 
BEGINNING CHARGE 
TAX CHARGE-
PUBLIC UTILITIES 

·-

DISCOVERIES 
NON-DISCOVERIES 
ABATEMENTS 
TOTAL CHARGE 

---- --

BEGINNING COLLECTIONS 
COLLECTIONS - TAX 

COLLECTIONS -INTEREST .., _____ 
TOTAL COLLECTIONS 
BALANCE OUTSTANDING 

--PERCENTAGE OF REGULAR 

COLLECTION FEE 1.5 cy;---

DECEMBER 2016 
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

PERCENTAGE REPORT 
2016 2015 2014 

61542.31 62154.4 64,343.95 

-- ·-

·· ··-- ·~ ···-·· .. 

···--

---------· -----=-------·-
64,343.95 61,542.31 62,154.40 

36111.65 61647.47 . 64,003.75 
14762.78 28.95 5.68 

0 0.41 0.71 -
61,676.42 50,874.43 64,009.43 

10,667.88 477.98 ----- 334.52-
.. 

82.67% 99.23% 99.48% 

221.44 0.44 0.10 

2013 2012 
64,900.15 66,097.43 

'-''-··-···- ·-···· .. ·-· 

(0.91) 
64,900.15 66,096.52 
64,618:_~4 65,932.78 

5.92 
1.84 -64,624.36 65,932.78 

275.79 163.74 

99.5S0io . ----------- 99.75% 
- ---·--

0.12 -------

, 



Mineral Springs Prior Years Property Tax Report
December 2016

Prepared by Janet Ridings 1/05/17 Page 1

December 31, 2016 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

BEGINNING CHARGE $64,878.42 $64,737.60 $63,911.13 $65,443.06 $52,276.82 $51,397.02
PUBLIC UTILITIES $1,319.20 $1,251.60 $1,218.28 $1,112.42 $1,056.90 $779.12
MINIMAL RELEASES ($145.21) ($152.88) ($157.18) ($158.76) ($150.55) ($50.50)
DISCOVERIES $61.82 $321.61 $46.46 $46.72 $117.44 $417.27
ABATEMENTS (RELEASES) ($298.84) ($473.88) ($136.74) ($1,329.47) ($62.12) ($19.42)
TOTAL CHARGE $65,815.39 $65,684.05 $64,881.95 $65,113.97 $53,238.49 $52,523.49

PREVIOUS COLLECTIONS $65,706.36 $65,582.71 $64,749.33 $65,029.89 $53,184.33 $52,411.07
PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE $109.03 $101.34 $132.62 $84.08 $54.16 $112.42 $593.65

COLLECTIONS - TAX $0.00
COLLECTIONS - INTEREST/FEES $0.00
GROSS MONTHLY COLLECTIONS $0.00
MISC. ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL TAX COLLECTED TO DATE $65,706.36 $65,582.71 $64,749.33 $65,029.89 $53,184.33 $52,411.07

BALANCE OUTSTANDING $109.03 $101.34 $132.62 $84.08 $54.16 $112.42 $593.65
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99.83% 99.85% 99.80% 99.87% 99.90% 99.79%



Mineral	Springs	Unpaid	Property	Taxes	‐	Real	and	Personal	as	of	December	31,	2016

Name Tax Map Number 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

$27.9206054063BOND, CELESTE B

$1.8450084062BRIDGES JAMES CORBETT

$6.8850103059CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY

$6.88848391CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY, SHEPPARD JONATHAN

$14.8550092570CMH CONTRACTING INC

$10.441812652COOMBER CUSTOM MASONRY LLC

$8.5450092178CURVES OF MINERAL SPRINGS

$8.5450092179CUSTOM DESIGN CONCRETE

$27.68$27.68$27.6806054024D'AMICO, JAMES L

$2.6350100863DUNCAN, ROBERT W

$10.37$10.37$24.00$24.00$24.00$24.0006060006EELLIOTT, JAMES EDWARD & MARIO JAMES ELLIOTT &

$7.43$8.54$9.10$10.4650094704EPIC REALTY GROUP INC

$1.53$2.09$2.4150093623FATHER & SON PAINTERS

$2.41264482FATHER & SON PAINTERS

$8.7850071162HERRON ENTERPRISES INC

$7.90$7.90$9.35$9.43$9.43$9.4305033036HOWARD, ULYSESS

$2.22455325MATHENY, VERNA

$6.86$6.86$6.86$6.8606084001LMCDOUGALL, SHERRY CARTER

$2.38$2.44$2.2250094323METHENY, VERNA

$8.5450092552R & D MASONRY INC

$1.0250082898REALTY INVESTORS INC

$2.7550104497ROBERTO BONILLA CUSTOM FRAMING

$6.8850099231WAXHAW ALL TILE

$12.1350093112WENDY GREENE AND ASSOCIATES

$27.35$27.35$19.11$19.11$19.11$19.1105033179WILLIAMS, RUTH & HUSBAND J C WILLIAMS

Total $109.03 $101.34 $132.62 $84.08 $54.16 $112.42

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 Page 1 of 1



Town of Mineral Springs 
Property Tax Releases  

2/9/17 
 
 

Father & Son Painters 
4000 Western Union School Rd 
Waxhaw, NC  28173 
Acct Num Year Value Tax Amt LL Pen Description
50-093-623 2011 $48,740 $2.19 $0.22 COUNTY RELEASE
   
   $2.19 $.22
 
Note: Mineral Springs will also be releasing all accrued interest on these balances. 
 Union County has released the Mineral Springs tax for 2013. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
# ___ 
2/9/17 



 
Town of Mineral Springs 

 
 
 
 

FINANCE REPORT 
DECEMBER 2016 

 
 
 
 

Prepared for: 
 

The Mineral Springs Town Council 
 

By: 
 

Frederick Becker III 
Finance Officer 

 
February 9, 2017 

 
 

Agenda Item 

# ___  
2/9/17 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page has been intentionally left blank. 



7/1/2016-
Category Description 12/31/2016

INCOME

    Gross Receipts Tax 1,040.20

    Interest Income 645.56

    Other Inc

        Festival 2016

            Misc 87.00

            Sponsor 800.00

            Vendor 585.00

            TOTAL Festival 2016 1,472.00

        Gross Receipts 0.00

        Zoning 3,115.00

        TOTAL Other Inc 4,587.00

    Prop Tax 2016

        Receipts 2016

            Tax 36,111.65

            TOTAL Receipts 2016 36,111.65

        TOTAL Prop Tax 2016 36,111.65

    Prop Tax Prior Years

        Prop Tax 2007

            Receipts 2007

                Int 12.43

                Tax 7.08

                TOTAL Receipts 2007 19.51

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2007 19.51

        Prop Tax 2008

            Receipts 2008

                Int 24.40

                Tax 29.10

                TOTAL Receipts 2008 53.50

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2008 53.50

        Prop Tax 2009

            Receipts 2009

                Int 24.21

                Tax 29.10

                TOTAL Receipts 2009 53.31

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2009 53.31

        Prop Tax 2010

            Receipts 2010

                Int 21.07

                Tax 29.10

                TOTAL Receipts 2010 50.17

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2010 50.17

        Prop Tax 2011

            Receipts 2011

                Int 19.17

                Tax 29.10

                TOTAL Receipts 2011 48.27

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2011 48.27

        Prop Tax 2012

            Receipts 2012

Cash Flow Report FY2016 YTD
7/1/2016 Through 12/31/2016

1/10/2017 Page 1



7/1/2016-
Category Description 12/31/2016

                Int 5.38

                Tax 22.79

                TOTAL Receipts 2012 28.17

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 28.17

        Prop Tax 2013

            Receipts 2013

                Int 16.94

                Tax 32.56

                TOTAL Receipts 2013 49.50

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 49.50

        Prop Tax 2014

            Receipts 2014

                Int 9.61

                Tax 115.65

                TOTAL Receipts 2014 125.26

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 125.26

        Prop Tax 2015

            Receipts 2015

                Int 20.54

                Tax 217.29

                TOTAL Receipts 2015 237.83

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 237.83

        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 665.52

    Sales Tax

        Cable TV 5,318.89

        Electricity 61,007.70

        Natural Gas Excise 29.59

        Sales & Use Dist 6,819.55

        telecommunications 1,168.70

        TOTAL Sales Tax 74,344.43

    Veh Tax

        Int 2016 20.09

        Tax 2016 2,957.11

        TOTAL Veh Tax 2,977.20
    TOTAL INCOME 120,371.56

EXPENSES

    Ads 114.42

    Attorney 2,403.54

    Audit 4,620.00

    Capital Outlay

        Beautification 2,686.60

        Greenway 11,480.00

        TOTAL Capital Outlay 14,166.60

    Community

        Donation 3,300.00

        Greenway 9.50

        Maint 1,133.50

        Newsletter

            Post 610.45

            Printing 1,458.60

Cash Flow Report FY2016 YTD
7/1/2016 Through 12/31/2016

1/10/2017 Page 2



7/1/2016-
Category Description 12/31/2016

            TOTAL Newsletter 2,069.05

        Parks & Rec

            Park 1,212.92

            TOTAL Parks & Rec 1,212.92

        Special Events

            Festival 2,450.90

            TOTAL Special Events 2,450.90

        TOTAL Community 10,175.87

    Emp

        Benefits

            Dental 370.00

            Life 260.40

            NCLGERS 4,748.30

            Vision 56.00

            TOTAL Benefits 5,434.70

        Bond 550.00

        FICA

            Med 809.03

            Soc Sec 3,459.24

            TOTAL FICA 4,268.27

        Payroll 732.19

        Work Comp 1,681.61

        TOTAL Emp 12,666.77

    Office

        Bank 18.00

        Clerk 16,929.00

        Council 3,600.00

        Deputy Clerk 4,473.08

        Dues 5,295.00

        Equip 2,057.40

        Finance Officer

            Park Maint 1,562.22

            Regular 14,077.80

            TOTAL Finance Officer 15,640.02

        Ins 3,307.64

        Maint

            Materials 510.22

            Service 3,843.24

            TOTAL Maint 4,353.46

        Mayor 2,000.00

        Misc 128.10

        Post 10.88

        Records 4,350.00

        Supplies 1,503.58

        Tel 3,968.28

        Util 1,407.13

        TOTAL Office 69,041.57

    Planning

        Administration

            Contract 1,117.91

            Salaries 14,636.16

Cash Flow Report FY2016 YTD
7/1/2016 Through 12/31/2016

1/10/2017 Page 3



7/1/2016-
Category Description 12/31/2016

            TOTAL Administration 15,754.07

        Misc 939.06

        Ordinance Changes 352.00

        TOTAL Planning 17,045.13

    Street Lighting 703.51

    Tax Coll

        Contract 631.75

        Sal 900.00

        TOTAL Tax Coll 1,531.75

    Training

        Officials 141.42

        Staff 95.00

        TOTAL Training 236.42

    Travel 351.65
    TOTAL EXPENSES 133,057.23

TRANSFERS

    FROM Check Min Spgs 70,000.00

    FROM MM Sav ParkSterling 30,000.00

    TO Check Min Spgs -30,000.00

    TO MM Sav ParkSterling -70,000.00

    TO Downtown Park Capital Project Fund -827.76
    TOTAL TRANSFERS -827.76

OVERALL TOTAL -13,513.43

Cash Flow Report FY2016 YTD
7/1/2016 Through 12/31/2016

1/10/2017 Page 4



6/29/2016 6/30/2016 7/31/2016 8/31/2016 9/30/2016 10/31/2016 11/30/2016 12/31/2016
Account Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance

ASSETS

Cash and Bank Accounts

        Check Min Spgs 33,915.89 33,952.73 20,896.71 13,103.41 47,295.27 38,215.59 28,103.14 37,644.50

        McNeely Farms Escrow 0.00 21,195.02 21,195.92 21,196.82 21,197.70 21,198.60 21,199.47 21,200.37

        MM Sav ParkSterling 525,465.96 525,573.65 505,683.99 495,790.95 495,892.55 495,997.57 496,099.22 566,210.49

        NCCMT_Cash 2,241.44 2,242.05 2,242.65 2,243.15 2,243.63 2,244.18 2,244.72 2,245.42
        TOTAL Cash and Bank Accounts 561,623.29 582,963.45 550,019.27 532,334.33 566,629.15 557,655.94 547,646.55 627,300.78

Other Assets

        State Revenues Receivable 0.00 61,476.90 58,819.30 57,190.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
        TOTAL Other Assets 0.00 61,476.90 58,819.30 57,190.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

    TOTAL ASSETS 561,623.29 644,440.35 608,838.57 589,524.54 566,629.15 557,655.94 547,646.55 627,300.78

LIABILITIES

Other Liabilities

        Accounts Payable 692.76 4,318.90 2,190.76 692.76 692.76 692.76 692.76 692.76

        Escrows 0.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00
        TOTAL Other Liabilities 692.76 25,513.90 23,385.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76

    TOTAL LIABILITIES 692.76 25,513.90 23,385.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76

OVERALL TOTAL 560,930.53 618,926.45 585,452.81 567,636.78 544,741.39 535,768.18 525,758.79 605,413.02

Account Balances History Report
(Includes unrealized gains)

As of 12/31/2016
1/10/2017 Page 1



LGC203 EZ (Rev. 12-2016) IMPORTANT-Please read the EZ FORM REMINDERS tab

                                                                 AS OF 

As of: December 31 2016

Name of Unit ** Unit Code Unit Type Rec'd Date

** Note - Discretely Presented Component Units must submit separate LGC-203 reports
Legal Name of Unit: 555 A

CERTIFICATION Telephone Number, including area code

This is to certify that the Name of Official (Type or print your name) Unit Mailing Address - Street Number Extension

data contained in this 704-243-0505 223

report is accurate to the Title (i.e. Finance Officer, Treasurer, etc) Unit -  City, State & Zip Code

best of my knowledge

and belief. Signature of Official (only if mailing or faxing)

I. Cash on hand Amount

Petty cash funds and change funds …………………………………………… -$                                       

Undeposited receipts …………………………………………… -$                                       Total Cash on Hand

 

II. Dedicated Method Financial Institutions ** If you have additional deposits in Dedicated Banks (non-pooling), you must use the LGC-203 Standard Form

Interest Bearing
C.D.s Checking Accounts

-$                               Finistar Dedicated Amounts

CDARS - attach statement or leave blank if NA -$                                       

ICS - attach statement or leave blank if NA                               

Total Dedicated Deposits

Totals for Finistar, CDARS and ICS -$                                             -$                                    

III. Pooling Method Financial Institutions ** LIST ONLY BANKS INCLUDED ON NC POOLING BANK MEMO

REPORT OF DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

MINERAL SPRINGS

PO Box 600

………………………………………………………………

FINISTAR (total dedicated amount from statement)                 
attach statement or leave blank if NA

LGC Use Only

………………………………………………………………

Frederick Becker III

3200 Atlantic Avenue, Raleigh, North Carolina 27604

Finance Officer

State of North Carolina

(As required by G.S. 159-33)

$                                              

………………………………………………………………………………………………

CASH DEPOSITS & INVESTMENTS
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION               

Email Address

$                                              

………………………………………………………………………………………………

msncmayor@yahoo.comMineral Springs, NC  28108

 Town of Mineral Springs 



Select Bank Name from Drop Down Menu Demand Interest Bearing

Please do not select the same bank name more than once Deposits Checking Accounts

Enter total amount for each bank Account type going across Regular Savings C.D.s

(1) 587,411$                   

(2) 38,010$                             

(3)

(4)

(5)

Total Pooling Deposits

Finistar Pooling Amounts--

Totals for All Pooling Banks 38,010$                                    $                                           $                                           587,411$                         

IV. Investments  NCCMT
Amount

North Carolina Capital Management Trust Government Portfolio 2,245$                               

North Carolina Capital Management Trust Term Portfolio -$                                       

V. Summary: Please recheck totals.

(1) Total Cash on hand (TOTAL FROM SECTION I) $                                           

(2) Total Dedicated Method  (TOTAL FROM SECTION II) $                                           

(3) Total Pooling Method (TOTAL FROM SECTION III) 625,421$                                  

(4) Total cash (lines 1, 2 & 3 combined) 625,421$                         

(5) NCCMT (TOTAL FROM SECTION IV) 2,245$                             

(6) Total cash and investments   (lines 4 plus 5) 627,666$                         

             

(7) Please enter (subtract) Unexpended bond and/or note proceeds -$                                       

(8) Net cash and investments (line 6 minus 7) 627,666$                         

* END OF FORM *

625,421$                                     

Park Sterling Bank 

FINISTAR (total pooling amount from statement)           
attach statement or leave blank if NA

Yadkin Bank

Deposits

Time



Mineral Springs Budget Comparison 2016-2017

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

BUDGET COMPARISON 2016-2017

Appropriation dept Budget Unspent Spent YTD % of BudgeJuly August September October November

Advertising 1,800.00$       1,685.58$       114.42$          6.4% -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              
Attorney 9,600.00$       7,196.46$       2,403.54$       25.0% 300.00$        300.00$        903.54$        300.00$        300.00$        
Audit 4,770.00$       150.00$          4,620.00$       96.9% -$              -$              -$              -$              4,620.00$    
Community Projects 31,200.00$    21,024.13$    10,175.87$    32.6% 2,500.66$     1,170.34$    4,173.63$    1,370.79$    748.65$        
Contingency 3,000.00$       3,000.00$       -$                0.0% -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              
Employee Overhead 26,500.00$    13,833.23$    12,666.77$    47.8% 4,086.61$     1,945.16$    1,924.34$    1,860.78$    1,916.00$    
Elections -$                -$                -$                -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              
Fire Protection 12,000.00$    12,000.00$    -$                0.0% -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              
Office & Administrative 136,346.00$  67,304.43$    69,041.57$    50.6% 23,025.21$   9,900.47$    9,852.68$    9,173.91$    9,317.63$    
Planning & Zoning 49,568.00$    32,522.87$    17,045.13$    34.4% 2,923.00$     2,866.87$    2,541.19$    2,464.00$    3,933.91$    
Street Lighting 2,000.00$       1,296.49$       703.51$          35.2% -$              143.26$        -$              283.21$        138.52$        
Tax Collection 3,450.00$       1,918.25$       1,531.75$       44.4% 150.00$        170.70$        197.72$        223.62$        300.33$        
Training 3,000.00$       2,763.58$       236.42$          7.9% -$              125.00$        -$              95.00$          16.42$          
Travel 3,600.00$       3,248.35$       351.65$          9.8% -$              -$              95.52$          -$              256.13$        

Capital Outlay 41,311.00$    27,144.40$    14,166.60$    34.3% 1,460.00$     3,106.60$    9,720.00$    (120.00)$      -$              

Totals 328,145.00$  195,087.77$  133,057.23$  40.5% 34,445.48$   19,728.40$  29,408.62$  15,651.31$  21,547.59$  

Off Budget:

Tax Refunds -$                -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              
Interfund Transfers 827.76$          -$              827.76$        -$              -$              -$              

Total Off Budget: 827.76$          -$              827.76$        -$              -$              -$              

Prepared by Rick Becker 1/10/2017 Page 1



Mineral Springs Budget Comparison 2016-2017

Appropriation dept December January February March April May June June a/p

Advertising 114.42$        
Attorney 300.00$        
Audit -$              
Community Projects 211.80$        
Contingency -$              
Employee Overhead 933.88$        
Elections -$              
Fire Protection -$              
Office & Administrative 7,771.67$    
Planning & Zoning 2,316.16$    
Street Lighting 138.52$        
Tax Collection 489.38$        
Training -$              
Travel -$              

Capital Outlay

12,275.83$  -$              -$              -$              -$              -$             -$               -$              

Off Budget:

Tax Refunds -$              -$               
Interfund Transfers -$              -$               

-$              -$              -$              -$                -$              -$             -$               -$              

Prepared by Rick Becker 1/10/2017 Page 2



Mineral Springs Monthly Revenue Summary 2016-2017

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

REVENUE SUMMARY 2016-2017

Source Budget Receivable Rec'd YTD % of Budget July August September October November

Property Tax - prior 2,400.00$       1,734.48$       665.52$          27.7% -$             388.09$       129.98$       53.50$         30.66$         
Property Tax - 2016 61,395.00$     25,283.35$     36,111.65$     58.8% -$             70.85$         2,148.57$    3,731.72$    8,630.37$    
Dupl. Property Tax -$                -$                -$                -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             
Fund Balance Approp. -$                -$                -$                -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             
Gross Receipts Tax 960.00$          (80.20)$           1,040.20$       108.4% -$             234.10$       242.91$       222.34$       143.26$       
Interest 1,200.00$       554.44$          645.56$          53.8% 111.84$       108.36$       102.96$       106.47$       103.06$       
Sales Tax - Electric 205,000.00$   143,992.30$   61,007.70$     29.8% -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             
Sales Tax - Sales & Use 20,200.00$     13,380.45$     6,819.55$       33.8% -$             -$             1,734.82$    1,623.52$    1,738.70$    
Sales Tax - Other Util. 25,000.00$     18,482.82$     6,517.18$       26.1% -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             

 Vehicle Taxes 5,990.00$       3,012.80$       2,977.20$       49.7% -$             583.73$       631.99$       690.55$       542.15$       
Zoning Fees 4,000.00$       885.00$          3,115.00$       77.9% 225.00$       800.00$       1,240.00$    250.00$       350.00$       
Other 2,000.00$       528.00$          1,472.00$       73.6% 635.00$       555.00$       282.00$       -$             -$             

Totals 328,145.00$   207,773.44$   120,371.56$  36.7% 971.84$      2,740.13$    6,513.23$   6,678.10$   11,538.20$ 

December January February March April May June June a/r

Property Tax - prior 63.29$            
Property Tax - 2016 21,530.14$     
Dupl. Property Tax -$                
Fund Balance Approp. -$                
Gross Receipts Tax 197.59$          
Interest 112.87$          
Sales Tax - Electric 61,007.70$     
Sales Tax - Sales & Use 1,722.51$       
Sales Tax - Other Util. 6,517.18$       

 Vehicle Taxes 528.78$          
Zoning Fees 250.00$          
Other -$                

Totals 91,930.06$     -$               -$               -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            

Prepared by Rick Becker 1/10/2017 Page 1



12/1/2016-
Category Description 12/31/2016

INCOME

    Gross Receipts Tax 197.59

    Interest Income 112.87

    Other Inc

        Zoning 250.00

        TOTAL Other Inc 250.00

    Prop Tax 2016

        Receipts 2016

            Tax 21,530.14

            TOTAL Receipts 2016 21,530.14

        TOTAL Prop Tax 2016 21,530.14

    Prop Tax Prior Years

        Prop Tax 2012

            Receipts 2012

                Int 1.74

                Tax 4.79

                TOTAL Receipts 2012 6.53

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 6.53

        Prop Tax 2013

            Receipts 2013

                Int 0.57

                Tax 2.00

                TOTAL Receipts 2013 2.57

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 2.57

        Prop Tax 2014

            Receipts 2014

                Int 0.08

                Tax 2.03

                TOTAL Receipts 2014 2.11

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 2.11

        Prop Tax 2015

            Receipts 2015

                Int 4.21

                Tax 47.87

                TOTAL Receipts 2015 52.08

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 52.08

        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 63.29

    Sales Tax

        Cable TV 5,318.89

        Electricity 61,007.70

        Natural Gas Excise 29.59

        Sales & Use Dist 1,722.51

        telecommunications 1,168.70

        TOTAL Sales Tax 69,247.39

    Veh Tax

        Int 2016 3.54

        Tax 2016 525.24

        TOTAL Veh Tax 528.78

    TOTAL INCOME 91,930.06

December Cash Flow
12/1/2016 Through 12/31/2016

1/10/2017 Page 1



12/1/2016-
Category Description 12/31/2016

EXPENSES

    Ads 114.42

    Attorney 300.00

    Community

        Parks & Rec

            Park 211.80

            TOTAL Parks & Rec 211.80

        TOTAL Community 211.80

    Emp

        Benefits

            Dental 74.00

            Life 52.08

            Vision 14.00

            TOTAL Benefits 140.08

        FICA

            Med 128.43

            Soc Sec 549.13

            TOTAL FICA 677.56

        Payroll 116.24

        TOTAL Emp 933.88

    Office

        Bank 3.00

        Clerk 2,679.00

        Council 600.00

        Deputy Clerk 636.72

        Dues 321.00

        Equip 72.86

        Finance Officer

            Park Maint 247.22

            Regular 2,227.80

            TOTAL Finance Officer 2,475.02

        Maint

            Materials 102.32

            Service 365.00

            TOTAL Maint 467.32

        Mayor 0.00

        Supplies 32.31

        Tel 308.85

        Util 175.59

        TOTAL Office 7,771.67

    Planning

        Administration

            Salaries 2,316.16

            TOTAL Administration 2,316.16

        TOTAL Planning 2,316.16

    Street Lighting 138.52

    Tax Coll

        Contract 339.38

        Sal 150.00

        TOTAL Tax Coll 489.38
    TOTAL EXPENSES 12,275.83

December Cash Flow
12/1/2016 Through 12/31/2016

1/10/2017 Page 2



12/1/2016-
Category Description 12/31/2016

TRANSFERS

    FROM Check Min Spgs 70,000.00

    TO MM Sav ParkSterling -70,000.00
    TOTAL TRANSFERS 0.00

OVERALL TOTAL 79,654.23

December Cash Flow
12/1/2016 Through 12/31/2016

1/10/2017 Page 3



Date Num Description Memo Category Amount

    12/4/2016 EFT Debit Card (Lowe's) Floodlight fixtures ... Office:Maint:Materials -68.20

    12/5/2016 EFT Debit Card (WalMart)Trash gags, toilet p...Office:Maint:Materials -34.12

    12/6/2016 4972 The Enquirer-Journ...30065439 Public H... Ads -114.42

    12/6/2016 4973 Taylor & Sons Mow...I/N 012 12/16 (FY2... Office:Maint:Service -365.00

    12/6/2016 497... Municipal Insuranc... 11/16 Emp:Benefits:Life -52.08

11/16 Emp:Benefits:Dental -74.00

11/16 Emp:Benefits:Vision -14.00

    12/6/2016 4975 R.C.S., Inc. I/N 89796 Park Re... Community:Parks & Rec:Park -200.00

    12/6/2016 4976 Xerox Corporation I/N 087071496 (FY... Office:Supplies -32.31

    12/6/2016 4977 Clark, Griffin & Mc... I/N 5700 12/16 (FY... Attorney -300.00

    12/8/2016 EFT Yadkin Bank Service Charge (C... Office:Bank -3.00

    12/12/2016EFT...Union County 11/16 Gross Receipts Tax 197.59

11/16 Prop Tax 2016:Receipts 2016:Tax 21,530.14

11/16 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2015:... 4.21

11/16 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2015:... 47.87

11/16 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:... 0.08

11/16 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:... 2.03

11/16 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2013:... 0.57

11/16 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2013:... 2.00

11/16 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:... 1.74

11/16 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:... 4.79

11/16 Tax Coll:Contract -323.90

    12/12/2016EFT Debit Card (AOL) AOL Troubleshooti... Office:Tel -7.99

    12/15/2016EFT...NC Department of ... 9/30 Sales Tax:Cable TV 5,318.89

9/30 Sales Tax:Electricity 61,007.70

9/30 Sales Tax:Natural Gas Excise 29.59

9/30 Sales Tax:telecommunications 1,168.70

    12/15/2016EFT NC Department of ... 10/16 (FY2016) Sales Tax:Sales & Use Dist 1,722.51

    12/15/20164978 Duke Power 2035221941 (FY20...Street Lighting -138.52

    12/15/20164979 Duke Power 1803784140 (FY20...Office:Util -126.31

    12/15/20164980 Union County Cha... 2017 Membership ... Office:Dues -321.00

    12/15/20164981 Union County Publi...84361*00 (FY2016) Office:Util -23.31

    12/15/20164982 Union County Publi...91052*00 (FY2016) Community:Parks & Rec:Park -11.80

    12/15/20164983 Neopost Inc I/N 54417206 Mete... Office:Equip -72.86

    12/19/2016EFT...Union County Nov 2016 Veh Tax:Tax 2016 526.43

Nov 2016 Veh Tax:Int 2016 3.54

Refunds Oct Veh Tax:Tax 2016 -1.19

Nov 2016 Tax Coll:Contract -15.48

    12/19/20164984 Duke Power 1819573779 (Old ... Office:Util -25.97

    12/19/20164985 Windstream 061348611 (FY2016)Office:Tel -300.86

    12/19/2016TXFR Transfer Money transfer (FY2016) [MM Sav ParkSterling] -70,000.00

    12/19/2016DEP Deposit #524i (FY2016) Other Inc:Zoning 200.00

    12/29/2016EFT...Paychex Salary 12/16 Office:Clerk -2,679.00

Supplement 12/16 Office:Clerk 0.00

Hours 12/16 Office:Deputy Clerk -636.72

Salary 12/16 Office:Finance Officer:Regular -2,227.80

Salary 12/16 Office:Finance Officer:Park Maint -247.22

Salary 12/16 Office:Mayor 0.00

Salary 12/16 Office:Council -600.00

Salary 12/16 Planning:Administration:Salaries -2,316.16

Salary 12/16 Tax Coll:Sal -150.00

Register Report
12/1/2016 Through 12/31/2016

1/10/2017 Page 1



Date Num Description Memo Category Amount

Emp:FICA:Soc Sec -549.13

Emp:FICA:Med -128.43

    12/30/2016DEP Deposit #524j (FY2016) Other Inc:Zoning 50.00

    12/30/2016EFT Paychex Fees 12/16 (FY2016) Emp:Payroll -116.24
TOTAL 12/1/2016 - 12/31/2016 9,541.36

TOTAL INFLOWS 91,818.38

TOTAL OUTFLOWS -82,277.02

NET TOTAL 9,541.36

Register Report
12/1/2016 Through 12/31/2016

1/10/2017 Page 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page has been intentionally left blank. 



December 2016 
 

 Revenue Details 
 Inter-bank Transfers 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

This page has been intentionally left blank. 

 



Town of Mineral Springs

PO Box 600 Vendor:  10870 R1 Invoice#:  1705vehgr

Mineral Springs, NC  28108 Description: Gross Veh. Rental Receipts - November

Invoice Date: 11/30/2016

Due Date: 12/15/2016

Acct#: 82 - 220057 197.59     





Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

AP

Pay

Invoice AmountDescriptionInvoice NumberInvoice Date

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number

"This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."

Check Number:

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

To The
Order Of

County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00048228

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00048228 12/12/2016 21,467.12

10870 12/12/2016 00048228

$21,467.12

Twenty One Thousand Four Hundred Sixty Seven Dollars and 12 cents ******

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10870
00048228

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

12/08/2016 1705VEHGR $197.59NOV 2016 GROSS VEH RENTAL RECE
12/08/2016 100.1-16/11 $21,269.53Tax/Fee/Int - NOV16



Oct 2016 Collections NC Sales and Use Distribution December 15, 2016

                                       MUNICIPALITY ARTICLE  39 ARTICLE  40 ARTICLE  42 ARTICLE  43 ARTICLE  44 ART 44 *524 ARTICLE  45 ARTICLE  46 CITY HH TOTAL

UNION (AD VALOREM) 1,668,111.14      1,039,394.15    877,391.94       -                    386.36        252,960.57     -          -                  (216,883.07)      3,621,361.09      
FAIRVIEW 719.40                448.26              378.39              -                    0.17            109.09            -          -                  443.49              2,098.80             

HEMBY BRIDGE -                      -                    -                    -                    -              -                  -          -                  -                    -                      
INDIAN TRAIL 60,376.98           37,620.68         31,757.04         -                    13.98          9,155.86         -          -                  37,220.19         176,144.73         

LAKE PARK 5,501.96             3,428.26           2,893.93           -                    1.27            834.35            -          -                  3,391.76           16,051.53           
MARSHVILLE 7,507.66             4,678.00           3,948.87           -                    1.74            1,138.50         -          -                  4,628.20           21,902.97           

MARVIN 4,725.72             2,944.58           2,485.63           -                    1.09            716.63            -          -                  2,913.23           13,786.88           
MINERAL SPRINGS 590.42                367.89              310.55              -                    0.14            89.53              -          -                  363.98              1,722.51             

MINT HILL * 40.25                  25.08                21.17                -                    0.01            6.10                -          -                  24.82                117.43                
MONROE 173,706.26         108,235.76       91,365.90         -                    40.23          26,341.67       -          -                  107,083.51       506,773.33         

STALLINGS * 31,936.63           19,899.60         16,798.01         -                    7.40            4,843.03         -          -                  19,687.76         93,172.43           
UNIONVILLE 896.31                558.49              471.45              -                    0.21            135.92            -          -                  552.54              2,614.92             

WAXHAW 50,331.13           31,361.15         26,473.13         -                    11.66          7,632.46         -          -                  31,027.28         146,836.81         
WEDDINGTON * 9,355.34             5,829.28           4,920.72           -                    2.17            1,418.69         -          -                  5,767.23           27,293.43           

WESLEY CHAPEL 1,352.89             842.97              711.59              -                    0.31            205.16            -          -                  834.00              3,946.92             
WINGATE 4,777.37             2,976.77          2,512.80         -                  1.11          724.46           -        -                2,945.08         13,937.59         

TOTAL 2,019,929.46      1,258,610.92   1,062,441.12  -                  467.85      306,312.02     -        -                -                  4,647,761.37    

Page 1 of 1



NC Utility Sales Distribution:  7/1/16 ‐ 9/30/16 December 15, 2016

Prefix City/County

 Sales Tax on Piped 
Natural Gas 

 Sales Tax on 
Electricity 

 Sales Tax on 
Telecommunication 

Services 
 Sales Tax on Video 

Programming  Total Distribution 

County of Union ‐$                              -$                            -$                            128,638.50$               128,638.50$                     

Town of Fairview 102.85$                        29,359.52$                 8,165.92$                   2,082.00$                   39,710.29$                       

Town of Hemby Bridge 75.85$                          11,100.16$                 3,515.22$                   3,761.88$                   18,453.11$                       

Town of Indian Trail 7,038.18$                    354,182.58$               16,612.37$                 77,582.03$                 455,415.16$                     

Town of Lake Park 730.18$                        29,238.80$                 478.72$                      5,205.24$                   35,652.94$                       

Town of Marshville ‐$                              46,350.88$                 7,116.60$                   3,076.76$                   56,544.24$                       

Town of Marvin 1,264.91$                    52,617.82$                 14,668.28$                 17,169.84$                 85,720.85$                       

Town of Mineral Springs 29.59$                          61,007.70$                 1,168.70$                   5,318.89$                   67,524.88$                       

City of Monroe 41,714.51$                  773,512.11$               90,818.63$                 55,885.97$                 961,931.22$                     

Town of Stallings 3,209.24$                    179,244.70$               2,094.82$                   44,344.87$                 228,893.63$                     

Town of Unionville 87.63$                          46,260.12$                 14,536.83$                 6,970.82$                   67,855.40$                       

Town of Waxhaw 2,153.71$                    160,673.00$               14,940.85$                 46,204.31$                 223,971.87$                     

Town of Weddington 1,826.53$                    99,865.00$                 1,592.80$                   24,365.10$                 127,649.43$                     

Village of Wesley Chapel 1,309.76$                    61,384.93$                 2,249.04$                   24,454.10$                 89,397.83$                       

Town of Wingate ‐$                              29,824.21$                 6,007.35$                   5,207.52$                   41,039.08$                       

Page 1 of 1



Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

AP

Pay

Invoice AmountDescriptionInvoice NumberInvoice Date

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number

"This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."

Check Number:

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

To The
Order Of

County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00048374

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00048374 12/19/2016 513.30

10870 12/19/2016 00048374

$513.30

Five Hundred  Thirteen Dollars and 30 cents ******

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10870
00048374

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

12/15/2016 1705 NCVTS -$1.19OCT 2016 NCVTS REFUNDS
12/15/2016 VTFN1611-1 $514.49Cash Recvd NCVTS NOV/16





MINERAL SPRINGS

Jurisdiction # 990 Vendor:  10870-1 Invoice#:  1704-NCVTS

Description: NCVTS Refunds for the months of October

Invoice Date: 11/17/2016

Due Date: 12/15/2016

Acct# 78 ‐ 220355 (1.19)$                                   

(1.19)$                                     

















 

 

 
 

MEMO 
To:  Town Council 
 

From:  Vicky Brooks 
 

Date:  February 6, 2017 
 

Re:  Agenda  Item  5  –  Review  of  a  Policy  to  go  with  the  Proposed  Nuisance  Ordinance, 
Consideration  of  Approving  an  Agreement  with  N•Focus  and  Consideration  of  Calling  for  a  Public 
Hearing 
 

Included in the agenda packet for this agenda item are: 

 Draft of a policy for accepting complaints on the proposed nuisance ordinance. 

 Sample of the letter that N∙Focus sends out for nuisance ordinance violations. 

 Draft of a “Citizen Complaint Form”. 

 Agreement from N∙Focus to send a representative to attend the public hearing for the proposed 
nuisance ordinance. 

 Agreement from N∙Focus to provide the town with code enforcement services if the town passes 
the proposed nuisance ordinance. 

The  council  does  not  need  to  act  upon  the  code  enforcement  agreement  with  N∙Focus  at  this 
meeting;  approval  of  this  agreement  will  come  after  the  adoption  of  the  proposed  nuisance 
ordinance.  I just wanted the council to be able to review the document at this time.   

At this time I am still working on the newsletter article and hope to have it completed by Thursday, 
February 9, 2017 for the council to review.   

Town of Mineral Springs  
Zoning Administrator 
Vicky Brooks 
P O Box 600 
Mineral Springs, NC  28108 
704‐289‐5331 
704‐243‐1705 FAX 
msvickybrooks@aol.com 
www.mineralspringsnc.com 



Town of Mineral Springs 
 

Town of Mineral Springs    Page | 1 
Code Enforcement Policy 
 

 
NUISANCE ORDINANCE 

CODE ENFORCEMENT POLICY 
Approved    XX, 2017 

 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 

The Code Enforcement Policy, approved by the Town of Mineral Springs Town Council, 
provides guidelines on filing a complaint for a nuisance listed in the Town of Mineral Springs 
Nuisance Ordinance adopted    XX, 2017.  The Town of Mineral Springs has 
contracted with N·Focus Planning & Design, Inc. in Kannapolis, NC to enforce the Nuisance 
Ordinance.   
 
CONTACT INFORMATION 
 

Town of Mineral Springs  
3506 Potter Road South 
P. O. Box 600 
Mineral Springs, NC  28108 
 
Main # (704) 243-0505 
Fax # (704) 243-1705 
www.mineralspringsnc.com    
 
COMPLAINTS  
 

The Town of Mineral Springs will accept complaints from citizens in writing, by telephone, 
by email, in person or by petition and forward them to the N·Focus Code Enforcement 
Administrator assigned to the Town of Mineral Springs.  On a case-by-case basis, the town 
staff may provide the complainant with the phone number to the N·Focus Code Enforcement 
Administrator assigned to the town. 
 
The Mineral Springs Town Council has determined that complaints can be filed anonymously; 
however, in accordance with North Carolina Public Records law, any record received by the 
town becomes a matter of public record.  Therefore, complainants wishing to remain 
anonymous should not provide the town with their name, address, or other identification when 
filing a complaint.  By their nature, any complaints submitted by email shall not be 
anonymous. 
 
Complainants must provide the town with the address and a description of the property they 
believe to be in violation of the Mineral Springs Nuisance Ordinance.       
 
The Code Enforcement Administrator shall inspect every complaint the town receives.  When 
a violation is confirmed, the appropriate actions (as described in the Nuisance Ordinance) will 
be taken. 



TOWN LETTERHEAD 

 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION  
Date of Issue:  December 20, 2016 
 
Rodney and Teresa Jones 
2619 Bartwick Drive 
______________, North Carolina  27788 
 
Re: Citation Number: PN-10-02 
 Property Address: 107 Lyon Street 
 Property ID Number: 0896118978 
 
Toward implementing the City’s goal of maintaining an orderly and safe community, this Notice 
is sent to you as a Warning Citation.  As a warning, it allows you a specific period of time in 
which to correct a noted violation before civil penalties and/or other forms of abatement are 
incurred or initiated. 
 
This Warning Citation is issued for having various forms of trash and debris at the above 
described property.  This is a violation of the City’s Public Nuisance Ordinance.  The violations 
were observed or existed December 14, 2016.  You are hereby ordered to cease the violation and 
take action to properly dispose of or remove the debris. The violation must be corrected by a date 
not later than January 9, 2017. 
 
If the violation remains thereafter, a Civil Citation may be issued for each day the violation 
remains thereafter.  A civil penalty of fifty dollars ($50.00) is incurred for each Civil Citation 
issued.  Failure to comply with this notice may result in the City taking action to cause the 
abatement and the resulting costs being placed as a lien against the property. The City may take 
other action as permitted by law, which may result in additional costs and/or attorney fees. 
 
If you feel this Warning Citation has been issued in error, you may request a hearing with the 
City Code Administrator.  At this hearing you will have an opportunity to explain or to show 
proof why you feel this Warning Citation should not have been issued, and why Civil Citation(s) 
should not be issued.  To arrange a date and time for a hearing, please call my office at 704-920-
0703 during regular business hours. 
 
You may appeal this Warning Citation to the Board of Adjustment within ten (10) days of the 
date of this notice.  The request for an appeal must be in writing to the Code Administrator and 
must state the specific nature of the appeal.    
 
Please remember that this is an official notice and should not be ignored.  Your immediate 
attention to this matter is required.  If this violation has already been corrected, please notify the 
Code Administrator.  Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. If there are any 
questions, I may be reached at 704-920-0703. 
 
Sincerely, 
 



 

 

]É{Ç XA ZtÇâá 
John E. Ganus, CZO, CHCO 
Code Administrator/Housing Inspector 
Mobile 704-920-0703  
jganus@nfocusplanning.org 
 
 



CHAPTER 96:  SECTION 96.08,  
PUBLIC NUISANCE CONDITIONS, PRIVATE PROPERTY 

 

 
 The following enumerated and described conditions, or any combination thereof, 
are hereby found, deemed, and declared to constitute a detriment, danger and hazard to 
the health, safety, morals and general welfare of the inhabitants of the City and are found, 
deemed and declared to be public nuisances wherever the conditions may exist and the 
creation, maintenance or failure to abate any nuisances is hereby declared unlawful: 
 

1. Any weeds or other vegetation having an overall height of more than eighteen 
(18) inches above the surrounding ground provided that the following shall not be 
considered to be a part of this condition:  trees and ornamental shrubs; cultured 
plants; natural vegetation on undeveloped property that is not a threat to the 
character of surrounding properties; and flowers and growing and producing 
vegetable plants. 

 
2. Any accumulation of trash, garbage, food waste and other trash which is the result 

of the absence of,  or overflowing of,  or improperly closed trash or garbage 
containers, that attracts or is likely to attract mice and rats, flies and mosquitoes or 
other pests. 

 
3. An open or unsecured storage or collection place for chemicals, acids, oils, 

gasoline, flammable or combustible materials or flammable or combustible 
liquids, poisonous materials or other similar harmful or dangerous substances, 
gasses or vapors. 

 
4. An open place, collection, storage place or concentration of combustible items 

such as mattresses, boxes, paper, automobile tires and tubes, garbage, trash, 
refuse, brush, old clothes, rags, or any other combustible materials collection. 

 
5. An open storage place for old worn out, broken or discarded machinery, car parts, 

junk, tire rims, furniture, stoves, refrigerators, appliances, cans and containers, 
household goods, plumbing or electrical fixtures, old rusty metal, fencing 
materials or other similar materials. 

 
6. Any accumulation of garbage, rubbish, trash, or junk causing or threatening to 

cause a fire hazard, or causing or threatening to cause the accumulation of 
stagnant water, or causing or threatening to cause the inhabitation therein of rats, 
mice, snakes, mosquitoes, or vermin prejudicial to the public health. 

 
7. Any accumulation of animal or vegetable matter that is offensive by virtue of 

odors or vapors or by the inhabitance therein of rats, mice, snakes, or vermin of 
any kind which is or may be dangerous or prejudicial to the public health. 

 
8. The open storage of any discarded ice box, furniture, refrigerator, stove, glass, 

building materials, building rubbish or similar items.  The use of carports, open 
porches, decks, open garages and other outdoor areas that are visible from the 
street as a storage or collection place for boxes, appliances, furniture (not typical 



 

 

outdoor or yard furniture), tools, equipment, junk, garbage, old worn out broken 
or discarded machinery and equipment, cans, containers, household goods or 
other similar condition that increase the likelihood of a fire; may conceal 
dangerous conditions; may be a breeding place or habitat for mice, rats or other 
pests; or, create an unattractive condition or visually blighted property 

 
9. A collection place for lumber, bricks, blocks, nails, building hardware, roofing 

materials, scaffolding, masonry materials, electrical supplies or materials, 
plumbing supplies or materials, heating and air conditioning supplies or materials 
or any other type of old or unusable building supplies (especially those with nails, 
staples or sharp objects and edges) unless such conditions are temporary in nature 
and caused by a current construction project in progress pursuant to a lawfully 
issued building permit. 

 
10. Any building or other structure which has been burned, partially burned or 

otherwise partially destroyed and which is unsightly or hazardous to the safety of 
any person, is a continuing fire hazard or which is structurally unsound to the 
extent that the Code Administrator or his designee can reasonably determine that 
there is a likelihood of personal or property injury to any person or property 
entering the premises. 

 
11. The placement, storage or use of upholstered sofas, couches, chairs or other 

indoor type furniture, appliances, seats removed from motor vehicles or other 
furniture not intended for outdoor use by the manufacturer, use on any open 
porch, carport, stoop, deck, veranda, terrace, patio or other outdoor area that is 
visible from nearby streets and sidewalks.  

 
12. A collection place, pool or pond of stagnant or foul water or persistent dampness 

caused by overflowing septic tanks, manmade dams, open ditches, overflowing 
pipes, foundation trenches or other impoundments of any kind. 

 
13. Barns or farm animal pens, pastures or enclosures for farm animals which are not 

kept sanitary and clean or otherwise become a collection place for animal waste 
and which because of the conditions associated therewith attract rats, mice, flies 
or other pests or emit foul odors that can be detected or noticed on adjacent 
properties or are otherwise not kept in a sanitary condition. 

 
14. Dog lots, pens, pet enclosures of all kinds, outdoor areas where dogs or other pets 

are chained or kept or areas where dogs and cats are permitted to roam which 
become a collection place for dog, cat or pet waste and excrement and which 
attract flies or other pests, emit foul odors which can be detected or noticed on 
adjacent property or are not kept in a sanitary condition. 

 
15. A collection place for sewage and sewage drainage or the seepage from septic 

tanks, broken or malfunctioning plumbing and sewer pipes or any other seepage 
of dangerous, hazardous or poisonous liquids. 



CHAPTER 96:  SECTION 96.08,  
PUBLIC NUISANCE CONDITIONS, PRIVATE PROPERTY 

 

 
16. A collection place for tree limbs, dried brush, dead vegetation, stumps or other 

decayed wood and materials or other similar rubbish. 
 

17. Any discharge into or polluting of any stream, creek, river or other body of water 
or the discharge of any dangerous substance or any other material likely to harm 
the water or any vegetation, fish or wildlife in or along the water or the storage of 
such harmful materials and substances in a manner so that it is likely that such 
streams, creeks, rivers or other bodies of water will become polluted or adversely 
affected in any manner. 

 
18. Any condition which blocks, hinders, or obstructs in any way the natural flow of 

branches, streams, creeks, surface waters, ditches, or drains, to the extent that the 
premises is not free from standing water. 

 
19. Any conditions or use of property, which results in the emission of pollutants and 

particles into the atmosphere or causes noxious odors, vapors and stenches to be 
discharged into the air. 

 
20. Nuisance vehicle:  A vehicle on public or private property that is determined and 

declared to be a health or safety hazard, a public nuisance, and unlawful, 
including a vehicle found to be:  

 
a. A breeding ground or harbor for mosquitoes, other insects, rats or other 

pests; or 
b. A point of heavy growth of weeds or other noxious vegetation which 

exceeds eight (8) inches in height ; or 
c. In a condition allowing the collection of pools or ponds of water; or 
d. A concentration of quantities of gasoline, oil, or other flammable or 

explosive materials as evidenced by odor; or 
e. An area of confinement which cannot be operated from the inside, such as, 

but not limited to, trunks or hoods; or 
f. So situated or located that there is a danger of it falling or turning over; or 
g. A collection of garbage, food waste, animal waste, or any other rotten or 

putrescent matter of any kind; or 
h. One which has sharp parts thereof which are jagged or contain sharp edges 

of  metal or glass;  
i. Any other vehicle specifically declared a health and safety hazard and a 

public nuisance by the Board of Commissioners. 
 

21. Any condition detrimental to the public health which violates the rules and 
regulations of the County Health Departments. 

 
 



Town of Mineral Springs 
Citizen Complaint Form 

 

 

 
Date         Taken By        
 
Source of Complaint   Phone Call   Office Visit   Letter (Attached)  

      Email*   Petition (Attached) 

 
COMPLAINANT: Name         Phone      
    (Please do not complete name, address & phone if you wish to remain anonymous) 

Address             

COMPLAINT: Property Owner            

   Address Involved            

   Parcel No.        Lot No.      

   Mailing Address            

                

   Description of Complaint           

                

                

 
 Email correspondence to and from town email addresses may be subject to the North Carolina Public 

Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 

 



 
Planning • Public Administration • Urban Design 

N•Focus Planning & Design, Inc.  
313 S. Main St., Suite 110 

Kannapolis, NC  28081 
Tel: (704) 933-0772 

www.nfocusplanning.org  

 
 
 
February 1, 2017 
 
 
Ms. Vicky Brooks, Clerk 
Town of Mineral Springs 
Post Office Box 600 
Mineral Springs, NC  28108 
 
Dear Vicky, 
 
Per your request, John Ganus, CHCO, CZO and Senior Code Enforcement Officer is available to attend the 
Town of Mineral Springs Public Hearing on Thursday, March 9th, 2017 to answer any questions that may 
arise. 
 
The fee is Two Hundred Twenty-Five and no/100’s ($225.00) dollars.  This fee includes time & travel to, 
from and during the Town of Mineral Springs Public Hearing as noted in the previous paragraph. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this proposal, please advise.  Once the Acceptance (page 2) has 
been executed, you may return to me via e-mail. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to serve the Town of Mineral Springs. 
 
Respectfully, 

Patti Rader 
Patti Rader, Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Vicky Brooks, Clerk  February 1, 2017 
Town of Mineral Springs 

2 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 

ACCEPTANCE: 

Patricia A. Rader    February 1, 2017 
________________________________    ________________________________ 
Patricia A. Rader, Manager     Date 
N∙Focus Planning & Design, Inc. 
313 South Main Street, Suite 110 
Kannapolis, NC  28081 
704-933-0772 office 
prader@nfocusplanning.org 
 
 
 
ACCEPTED on behalf of the Local Government by: 
 
 
________________________________    ________________________________ 
Signature       Date 
 
 
________________________________ 
Printed name of authorized person signed above 
 
 
        Seal of the unit of Local Government 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________    ________________________________ 
Clerk to the Governing Board/Council    Date 
 
 
 
 
This document has been pre-audited in accordance with applicable North Carolina General Statute. 
 
 
________________________________    ________________________________ 
Finance Officer       Date 



 

 
N∙Focus  Initials:   PAR   Date:  01.26.17 

 
Mineral Springs – FY 17_Hourly_Code_Agreement Initials:  _____   Date:  ______ 

 
Page 1 of 5 

 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA  AGREEMENT WITH 
COUNTY OF UNION           LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
 
THIS AGREEMENT, made the _____ day of March, 2017 by and between the Town of Mineral Springs, a 
North Carolina unit of Local Government (hereinafter known as “Local Government”); and, N-Focus 
Planning & Design, Inc., a North Carolina corporation (hereinafter known as “Contractor”), by signatures 
below, enter into the following Agreement: 

WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS, Contractor has expertise in local government functions and Local Government has a need for 
such functions; and 
 
WHEREAS, Local Government and Contractor desire to enter into this Agreement; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, Local Government and Contractor agree as follows: 
 
Section A. SCOPE OF FUNCTIONS 
 
Contractor will provide Contractor personnel to perform the following specialized Functions for Local 
Government: 
 

1. Code Enforcement Functions include: 
a) Investigations of complaints and/or reports of violations; 
b) Preparation of materials for distribution and notifications to owners of record and/or 

occupants of violation activities; 
c) Meeting and/or hearing with owners of record and/or occupants of violation activities; 
d) Field inspections to determine progress and/or compliance; 
e) Preparation of governing and/or advisory board/council/commission reporting materials; 
f) Presentations of governing and/or advisory board/council/commission reporting materials; 
g) Assisting owners of record and/or occupants of violation activities and advising said to achieve 

compliance; 
h) Coordination with Local Government legal counsel, when necessary, to provide supporting 

materials as may be required for the filing of actions and/or liens; and 
i) Updating and submitting summary reports on periodic activities and accomplishments. 

 
Section B. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

1. Contractor Personnel: To ensure performance of Functions defined in “Section A.” herein above 
meet the expectations of Local Government, Contractor shall provide a primary professional, an 
employee of Contractor, to Local Government.  The primary professional shall be responsible for 
Contractor personnel performing the agreed upon Functions.  Contractor personnel performing 
the Functions shall be either certified or licensed in their respective fields or apprentice under 
direct supervision of the primary professional.  Contractor personnel performing these Functions 
shall have considerable knowledge in the principles and practices of local government.  The 
primary professional, supporting personnel and subordinate person(s), if applicable, provided to 



 

 
N∙Focus  Initials:   PAR   Date:  01.26.17 

 
Mineral Springs – FY 17_Hourly_Code_Agreement Initials:  _____   Date:  ______ 

 
Page 2 of 5 

 

perform these Functions shall be skilled in the use of work related computer software packages 
and other technology used to perform position Functions. 
 

2. E-Verify:  Contractor represents and warrants that it is in compliance with the 
requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the North Carolina General Statutes.  Further, 
Contractor warrants that any subcontractors used by Contractor will be in compliance with the 
requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the North Carolina General Statutes. 
 

3. Certification:  Contractor certifies that, as of the Effective Date of this Agreement, 
Contractor is not on the Final Divestment List as created by the State Treasurer pursuant to 
N.C.G.S. § 147-86.58.  In compliance with the Iran Divestment Act and N.C.G.S. § 147-86.58, 
Contractor shall not utilize in the performance of the contract any subcontractor that is identified 
on the Final Divestment List. 
 

4. Status of Contractor: Contractor and Local Government agree that in the performance of the 
Functions defined in “Section A.” herein above, Contractor personnel shall not be deemed to be 
an employee(s) of Local Government for any purpose whatsoever, nor act under Color of State 
Law.  Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless Local Government for any claims brought 
against Local Government due to the activities or actions of Contractor or Contractor personnel.  
 

5. Work Products:  All materials produced by Contractor personnel assigned to Local 
Government shall be the property of Local Government and shall be filed on-site in the offices of 
Local Government, unless otherwise authorized for purposes and intent of the performance of 
Functions.  Contractor shall be entitled to retain copies, both electronic and paper, of any work 
products prepared for the benefit of Local Government to the extent a public record and not 
otherwise confidential, privilege, or not otherwise subject to disclosure.  Contractor shall not 
copyright any work products on behalf of Local Government; however, Contractor shall retain the 
right to utilize work products, such as improved administrative forms, plans, etc., or any portion 
thereof, for the purpose of performing similar Functions to other jurisdictions to the extent a 
public record and not otherwise confidential, privilege, or not otherwise subject to disclosure.  All 
Local Government resident’s personal information shall be redacted. 
 

6. Progress Reporting: Contractor shall communicate progress of work performed to Local 
Government’s administrative officer and/or department head periodically or as determined by 
Local Government. 
 

7. Period of Service (POS):  Functions defined in “Section A.” herein above shall be provided 
routinely based upon a mutually agreeable schedule during the period March 10, 2017 and ending 
June 30, 2017.  POS as defined herein may be amended through either Termination, as set forth 
in “Section B.13” herein, or, Extension, as set forth in “Section B.15” herein. 
 

8. Level of Service (LOS): The Functions enumerated in “Section A” herein above shall be delivered 
on an Hourly “On Call – On Demand” basis as requested by Local Government. 

 
 



 

 
N∙Focus  Initials:   PAR   Date:  01.26.17 

 
Mineral Springs – FY 17_Hourly_Code_Agreement Initials:  _____   Date:  ______ 

 
Page 3 of 5 

 

9. Compensation:  Compensation for Functions defined in “Section A.” herein above shall be 
invoiced at the rate of Sixty-Seven and no/100’s ($67.00) dollars per hour and billed monthly in 
quarter-hour increments for the POS, as defined in “Section B.7.” herein.  The fee is inclusive of 
all personnel costs including but not limited to salary, benefits, taxes, professional development 
& certifications, cellular communications, worker’s compensation and management cost.  Printing 
and reproduction shall be provided by Local Government.  Any direct expenses (i.e. printing, 
postage, etc.) provided by Contractor on behalf of Local Government, shall be reimbursed at 
actual cost plus five (5%) percent.  Travel time to and from Local Government jurisdiction from 

Contractor’s office by Contractor personnel is subject to the hourly fee stated herein.  Travel time 
shall be pro-rated when more than one jurisdiction is served on the same trip.  Travel 
mileage by Contractor personnel on behalf of Local Government to perform inspections within 
Local Government jurisdiction, or attend meetings outside Local Government jurisdiction, using 
Contractor vehicle shall be reimbursed at the current IRS Standard Mileage Rate. 

 
10. Payments:    Local Government shall provide payment upon receipt of invoice.  A late 

payment penalty equal to 1.5% of the unpaid balance may be assessed. 
 

11. Access:   Local Government shall provide Contractor personnel with legal access to 
the primary work area during normal operating hours. 

 
12. Liability:  Contractor personnel provided to Local Government will serve as agents 

of Local Government for the purpose of performing professional Functions and/or administration, 
and to conduct investigations and research on behalf of Local Government.  Contractor personnel 
provided to Local Government are acting as contracted agents of Local Government in accordance 
with NCGS 160A-20.1 and no liability is implied or assumed for actions on behalf of Local 
Government, its administration, appointed officials and/or elected officials.  General liability 
insurance shall be maintained by Contractor throughout the POS defined in “Section B.7.” herein 
for the Functions to be performed under this Agreement.  Contractor shall provide Local 
Government with a Certificate of Insurance prior to beginning Functions defined in “Section A.” 
herein above.  This certificate will become a part of this Agreement upon execution of this 
Agreement.  Contractor shall further indemnify and hold Local Government harmless from any/all 
worker compensation claims by Contractor personnel and any other claims arising out of 
Contractor personnel’s conduct. 
 

13. Termination:  Contractor or Local Government may terminate this Agreement for any 
reason with thirty (30) days written notification.  In the event of early termination by Contractor 
or Local Government, compensation for all Functions actually provided by Contractor through the 
termination date will be due and payable at the unit costs in effect at the time of termination.  In 
the event Contractor personnel currently employed, recently terminated or retired from 
Contractor, become employed directly by Local Government either during the POS defined in 
“Section B.7.” herein or within one-hundred-eighty (180) days of the effective date of Agreement 
termination and/or expiration, Contractor shall be entitled to supplemental compensation by 
Local Government equal to three (3) months of said employee’s full time gross salary equivalent 
in effect at the time of Agreement termination and/or expiration; furthermore, the supplemental 
compensation shall be due and payable within ten (10) calendar days of the date Contractor 
personnel begins employment with Local Government. 



 

 
N∙Focus  Initials:   PAR   Date:  01.26.17 

 
Mineral Springs – FY 17_Hourly_Code_Agreement Initials:  _____   Date:  ______ 

 
Page 4 of 5 

 

14. Expiration:  This Agreement shall expire at 11:59 pm on June 30, 2017, unless 
extended, as defined in “Section B.15.” herein. 
 

15. Extension:  This Agreement may be extended by either separate agreement, 
subsequent addendum hereto, or written authorization. Upon extension of this Agreement, POS, 
as defined in “Section B.7.” herein, LOS, as defined in “Section B.8.” herein, Compensation, as 
defined in “Section B.9.” herein, and Payments, as defined in “Section B.10.” herein, are subject 
to change.  All other Terms & Conditions defined herein shall remain the same. 
 

16. Certifications:  Contractor shall not be required to sign any documents, no matter by 
whom requested, that would result in Contractor having to certify, guarantee or warrant the 
existence of conditions whose existence Contractor cannot ascertain.  Local Government agrees 
not to make resolution of any dispute with Contractor or payment of any amount due to 
Contractor in any way contingent upon Contractor’s signing any such certification or document. 

 
17. Force Majeure:  Contractor shall not be responsible for any delays, damages, costs, 

expenses, liabilities or other problems that may arise as a result of a force majeure.  A “Force 
Majeure” is defined as any event arising from causes beyond the reasonable control of Contractor, 
including but not limited to fire, flood, unusual inclement weather, acts of God, civil strikes or 
labor disputes, riots, acts or failures of Local Government. 

 
18. Conflicting Terms and Provisions: In the event of conflict among this Agreement and any 

hereto attached exhibits, this Agreement shall govern. 
 

19. Dispute Resolution: It is acknowledged this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of North Carolina in the event of dispute.  Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of 
or relating to this Agreement, in particular its conclusion, interpretation, performance, breach, 
termination or invalidity, shall be finally settled by the courts having exclusive jurisdiction within 
the county of Local Government. 

 
20. Counterparts:  This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of 

which together shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the 
same instrument.  In the event any signature is delivered by facsimile transmission or by e-mail 
delivery of a ".pdf" format data file, such signature shall create a valid and binding obligation of 
the party executing (or on whose behalf such signature is executed) with the same force and effect 
as if such facsimile or ".pdf" signature page were an original thereof. 

 
21. Entire Agreement: Local Government and Contractor acknowledge this Agreement and any 

Attachments hereto constitute the entire agreement between Local Government and Contractor 
concerning the subject matter hereof.  Any amendments or modifications of this Agreement shall 
be in writing and executed by Local Government and Contractor.  Unless stated otherwise in this 
Agreement, this Agreement may not be modified. 

 
 
 



 

 
N∙Focus  Initials:   PAR   Date:  01.26.17 

 
Mineral Springs – FY 17_Hourly_Code_Agreement Initials:  _____   Date:  ______ 

 
Page 5 of 5 

 

22. Representatives: On behalf of Contractor, only the following individuals have authority to 
modify or alter the terms and conditions of this Agreement: 

 
F. Richard Flowe, President & CEO 

Patricia A. Rader, Secretary-Treasurer 

 

23. Notification:  All correspondence shall be directed to: 
Patti Rader, Manager 

N∙Focus Planning & Design, Inc. 
313 South Main Street, Suite 110 

Kannapolis, NC 28081 
Tel: (704) 933-0772 

E-mail: prader@nfocusplanning.org 
 
Section C. ACCEPTANCE: 

Patricia A. Rader    January 26, 2017 
______________________________    ______________________________ 
Patricia A. Rader, Manager     Date 
N∙Focus Planning & Design, Inc. 
 
 
ACCEPTED on behalf of Local Government by: 
 
______________________________    ______________________________ 
Signature       Date 
 
______________________________ 
Printed name of authorized person signed above 
 
        Seal of Local Government 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________    ______________________________ 
Clerk to the governing board/council of    Date 
Local Government 
 
 
 
PRE-AUDIT: 
This document has been pre-audited in accordance with applicable North Carolina General Statute. 
 
______________________________    ______________________________ 
Finance Officer       Date 



 

 

 
 

MEMO 
To: Town Council 
 

From: Vicky Brooks 
 

Date: January 31, 2017 
 

Re: Agenda Item 7 – Discussion of Planning Board Size – Councilwoman Krafft 
 

Councilwoman Krafft requested this item be placed on the town council agenda for discussion.  As 
you all know, Councilwoman Krafft also serves as the chairman for the planning board. 

I wanted to provide the council with some background information on the size of the planning board 
since its inception in July 2011, so that you had it readily available to you during the discussion. 

In July of 2011, the Mineral Springs Planning Board initially began with seven members.   

In September of 2011, the council increased the size of the planning board to allow for the addition of 
Barbara Lopez and to allow Janet Critz to continue to serve on the planning board and the town 
council concurrently. 

In May of 2004, council increased the size of the planning board to nine members; having that odd 
number gave the planning board a better chance of establishing a quorum for meetings. 

In December of 2012, council decreased the size of the planning board to five members.  I had 
reported to the council that the planning board would have five sitting members (with the 
reappointment of three interested parties), but would still have four vacant seats.  One of those spots 
had been vacant for 10 months with no interest from anyone one in the town to fill the position, even 
though the vacancy had been advertised in the newsletter and had been posted online.  There were 
two more vacancies in September of 2012, bringing the total vacant seats to three.  Between 
November 2011 and December 2012 three meetings could not be held due to the lack of a quorum 
and two meetings were cancelled (probably because we knew there wouldn’t be a quorum present).  
With the lack of interest of our residents to become involved with the planning board and discussions 
by the planning board to request that the council consider reducing the planning board size to five for 
the reasons of making it easier to make a quorum and having a smaller group making it easier to get 
through things much quicker and efficiently, the council voted to reduce the size to five. 

Councilwoman Krafft will fill you in on her reasoning for wanting to increase the size of the planning 
board.   

Town of Mineral Springs  
Zoning Administrator 
Vicky Brooks 
P O Box 600 
Mineral Springs, NC  28108 
704-289-5331 
704-243-1705 FAX 
msvickybrooks@aol.com 
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
 

mailto:msvickybrooks@aol.com
http://www.mineralspringsnc.com/

	020917 Town Council Agenda
	011217 Town Council Minutes   DRAFT
	Tax_Report_16_12_to_print
	Union_County_Tax_Report_16_12
	16_12 Tax Report
	Sheet1

	Unpaid Property Taxes - All

	170209_Release_Agenda_Item
	Finance_Report_1612
	Finance Report Monthly Cover.pdf
	Cash_Flow_YTD.pdf
	Account_Balances_History.pdf
	LGC203EZ_Filed_1-10-17_landscape.pdf
	Budget Comparison 2016-17.pdf
	Revenue Summary 2016-17.pdf
	December_Cash_Flow.pdf
	Register_Report.pdf
	This page intentionally left blank.pdf
	Page divider Revenue Details - Transfers.pdf
	Inv_Rental Rcpts_Nov.pdf
	CL2138_11_November.pdf
	County_EFT_Regular.pdf
	salesanduse_distribution_10-16.pdf
	utilitysales_distribution_9-16.pdf
	EFT_County_NCVTS_November.pdf
	NCVT15_Nov.pdf
	NCVTS Refunds 10-2016.pdf
	161219_transfer.pdf

	020917 Agenda Item _4
	020917 MEMO to tc agenda item 5
	Nuisance Ordinance Policy DRAFT II  Feb 2017
	Sample warning-PN-1st
	Citizen Complaint Form
	Mineral Springs_PH Attendance_Proposal_02.01.17
	Mineral Springs__FY 17_Hourly_ CODE_01.26.17
	020917 MEMO to tc agenda item 7 

